PARK DISTRICT

REGULAR MEETING
June 15, 2023



§ §
wfﬂ
quu( DISTRICT

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS

IN THE PARK DISTRICT RECREATION CENTER MULTIPURPOSE ROOM
1925 OHIO STREET, LISLE, ILLINOIS 60532.

Thursday, June 15, 2023
7:00 p.m.

Any individual with a disability requiring a reasonable accommodation to participate in this
meeting should contact Dan Garvy within a reasonable time af the Lisle Park District
Administrative offices, 1925 Ohio Street, Lisle, IL 60532 or call (630)964-3410 ext. 4310, Monday
through Friday 9:00 am to 5:00 pm. Requests for a qualified interpreter require a five working day
advance nofice.

V.

VIl

VIl

Xl

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

REMOTE ATTENDANCE AUTHORIZATION
A. Permit the attendance and parficipation of Commissioner Wessel by remote

means.

PRESENTATIONS
A. Sikich — Annual Financial Report Presentation

PUBLIC COMMENT

Visitors are welcome to address the Board of Park Commissioners. You are asked to
raise your hand and wait to be recognized by the Board President. When
recognized, please state your name, address, and the item you wish to discuss. Itis
requested that one spokesperson for a group be appointed fo present the views of
the entire group, rather than have multiple individuals repeat similar opinions. There
will be a 5-minute time limit per speaker.

APPROVE MEETING AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

A. Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting of May 18, 2023.

B. Approve the June 2023 Voucher List in the amount of $468,028.22.
COMMUNICATIONS

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. Tate Woods Park/Village of Lisle Right-of-Way — discussion

NEW BUSINESS
STAFF REPORTS

A. Tate Woods Park Renovations — Preliminary Master Plan Presentation by Upland
Design



XIt. SEASPAR REPORT

Xill.  OFFICER REPORTS
A. President
B. Treasurer
i. Financial Reports ending May 31, 2023.
C. Commissioners' Reports

XIV. ADJOURN OPEN MEETING

VISION STATEMENT
A place where everyone belongs

MISSION STATEMENT
Be Community Focused



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION. CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, 1L 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT R

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Board Secretary, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: ' June 9, 2023

Re: Commissioner Wessel Attendance by Remote Means

In accordance with Open Meetings Act Section 7 and the Lisle Park District's Remote Attendance
Policy, Commissioner Wessel recently informed me he will be unable to be physically present at the
Regular Meeting of June 15, 2023. Therefore, the other Commissioners physically present at this
meeting should consider Commissioner Wessel's attendance by remote means.

In accordance with policy, the following protocol shall be observed:

e Every Board member shall be identified during all Board discussions so that each Board
member is aware of which Board member is speaking at all times.

e The Board member attending a meeting by remote means shall:

o be permitted to fully participate in the meeting asif he or she were physically present,
subject to the Board's guidelines and procedures for conducting the meeting; and

o advise the Secretary and Board if he or she leaves or returns from the meeting; and

o advise the Secretary and Board of all other persons in the same room of the Board
member attending by remote means and whether and to what extent such other
persons are able to hear the discussions at the meeting.

In anticipation of Commissioner Wessel's remote attendance, he will be provided a Zoom link so he
may access the meeting.

Recommended Motion: Move to permit Commissioner Wessel's attendance at the June 135, 2023
meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners by remote means in accordance with Section 7 of the
Open Meetings Act and the Lise Park District Remote Attendance Policy.

000004






THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
JOURNAL OF PROCEEDINGS
REGULAR MEETING
May 18, 2023

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: President Altpeter called the meeting to order at
7:02p.m.

Director Garvy Called Roll: Commissioners Present: Alipeter
Dombroski
” Hummel
P / 7 Tapella
/ F Wessel

Staff Present:

Director of Pofks. & Recreof@ﬂ Garvy
Superm’rend@m of Parks k Cerutti
Supenn’remden’r of Recreation - -  Pratscher
Superintegrdent of Finance . Silver

Assistant Superintendent gf Recreohoﬂ Dale

‘Marketing & C’é?ﬁmunlc%tmhs Specialist - Z{gsortes
k

Il. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: T ? /
President Altpeter welcomed new bb@rd meﬁ‘f%ers Dombroski and Tapella and led those

assembled in the Pledgg. of AIIeg:anc’@U

ll. PRESENTATIONS g N

Employee Kimm B‘wﬁermonn s %’nremen’rw%pénn’renderﬁ ‘of Recreation & Marketing,
Jon Pratscher recogrmed Kimmz for her 20 yegis, of service, and said Kimm started ot the
Lisle Park Disfrict in 2003 gnd h%%‘mmony ro%t—:ag at the district since then, including her
most regént 1l at Senior Cenjer and/éhone point was even a bus driver. He said she
has énfiched the livés of everyane and p@m@d love into the staff and community. Kimm
saig her best memoty, was that @ef her very first potluck and her biggest takeaway is the
peopie: she has met. A »

Senior CGW & Recreohoh Mﬂnoger Debble Breihan, spoke about her time working at
the district with Kimm, most #¢ently in her role as Kimm's direct supervisor and previously
as her colleagug it the Seniof (Cen’rer over the past 8-10 years. Debbie said Kimm is the
face of the Seniot Center, fm@j’rhe ribs Kimm makes for the Sunday Funday program are
a bigger hit than the &@oﬁfs efﬁer’rcunmen’r saying many come just for Kimm's ribs.

Debbie said Kimm wasiastromental in bringing senior center activities back during the
pandemic and she will be greatly missed by many.

IV. ANNUAL MEETING
APPOINTMENT OF TEMPORARY CHAIR:
President Altpeter appointed Commissioner Wessel as the Temporary Chair,

Commissioner Wessel stated, “l will enfertain a motion to dissolve the present Slate of
Officers of the Board of Park Commissioners".

Motion made by Commissioner Altpeter and second by Commissioner Hummel.

000002



There was no further discussion and the motion passed unanimously by voice vote.,

ELECTION OF PRESIDENT:
Commissioner Wessel stated, “I will entertain nominations for the office of President of the

Board of Park Commissioners”.

Commissioner Tapella Nominated Commissioner Altpeter for President of the Board of
Park Commissioners.

Commissioner Wessel stated, “if there are no other nomlncl;tlons [ will entertain a motion

to close the nominations”.
P

Motion made by Commissioner Hummel and second by €’9mm|55|oner Tapella.
There was no further discussion and the motion ﬁasséd unonfmf)usly by voice vote.

Commissioner Tapella stated, "I move 1o e@ed Commissioner Mﬁpe’rer as President”.
Commissioner Hummel seconded the moﬁ% -

.,/'/. 7

i 1; -'““
Roll Calll: ¢ / o ///////
Ayes: Tapella, Hummel, Dombro% Wessel Altpefer 7 W
Absent: None. Uy, Do,
Nays: None. O, 4/

There was no further dis@ussion and ’rﬁéf@nofioh“bgf;f%sad unoh%ﬁﬁ@usly by roll call vote.

President Altpetes ’éhoa‘nked h% board on’d Tolls? i%' an heéngr- ’ro serve in ThIS capacity and
looks forward to W@?kmg ’roge’ffﬁxeﬂ in the c@mf year. L

;«,,.'r’ ,//

ELECTION OF VICE PREWENT g
il e “‘i wi @m&rwln n@rﬁﬂnohons for the office of Vice President
ofT Bf)clrd of Pmk Commvsﬁtgmers -

vt Uy
Pres@f% Alfpeter Nof‘njm’red G@?@Mssnoner Wessel for Vice President of the Board of
Park Ccmfnlsmoners Corfmmoner@jmmel seconded the motion.

%, e 4

Commlssmner Wessel sfc’re@‘ 4If there are no other nominations, | will entertain a motion
to close the nomﬁfwhons” .

Motion made by Coﬁmﬁmer Altpeter and second by Commissioner Hummel.
There was no further dlscu55|on and the motion passed unanimously by voice vote.

Commissioner Tapella stated, "I move to elect Commissioner Wessel as Vice President”.
Commissioner Hummel seconded the motion.

Roll Caill:
Ayes: Tapella, Hummel, Dombroski, Wessel, Altpeter

Absent: None.
Nays: None.

000003



There was no further discussion and the motion passed unanimously by roll call vote.

Vice-president Wessel said he looks forward to frying something new and working
together moving forward.

APPOINTMENT OF TREASURER:
President Alfpeter stated there had been opinions about who should be appointed as

Treasurer and asked for discussion.

Commissioner Tapella stated she understands that nothing gets signed by the Treasurer
that isn't approved by the Park Board first and Superintendent Silver prepares all
documentation, attesting to the accuracy of it, and she &% hot think it appropriate for
a commissioner to serve in that capacity. Commmmor}@f Dmbroskl said he agreed.

Commissioner Hummel said he would like to keep ”ﬁ%@ éurre}ﬁ process and appoint a
member of the Park District Board as Treasurer sw‘wge 4hat is héw i has always been done.
Commissioner Tapella asked to clarify if ther Wz any situation i which a non-board
member could sign without board cpprovak Director Garvy stated faat nothing is signed
by the Treasurer without Park Board oppromi Commissioner Dombr@sj’@s’rofed thatitis a
matter of accountability, as the Treasurer is n@i execu’rlng @ny’rhmg forﬂwpork district

unless approved by the Park Dls’mc’r Board. . 7

President Altpeter stated she WI|| wa@n a mohon ?@ éppomf Superln’renden’r Silver as
the Treasurer. Motion made by Caff’ﬁm”f%%gﬁer Dombro% emd seconded by
Commissioner Tapella. .
President Altpeter sz:‘f d % thse in fovorg@mfy p;/ gﬁ%ﬁ@l Commlssmners Dombroski,
Tapella, and Wesget sdid |. P{eﬁgen’r Alfpéﬁerag%@d if oﬁg@ﬁe was opposed.
Commissioner Humrﬁel said I, M@hon Poss'fed.//

APPOINTMENT OF sscwfmv 2 Y

Preadgf’éf &ﬁﬁ@‘?@i stated. wﬁ%enfeft@mg moﬁ’gm 1o appoint Director Garvy to the office
of P@fff: oard %Gfe’rcry” Mohon mdde i;ay “Commissioner Wessel and second by
Co%r |$5|oner Dombtoski. . .

There was no fur’rher dlscwsx%ron cmd ‘ﬁ%@ motion passed unanimously by voice vote.

APPOINTMENT @F SEASPAR RE@"RESENTATIVE

President Alfpe@r stated, "I v@ﬂ entertain a motion to appoint Director Garvy as the Lisle
Park District repre@mfchve #/ SEASPAR”. Motion made by Vice President Wessel and
second by Commissigrier Pébroski. Commissioner Dombroski asked if anyone else was
interested. There were/fmﬁ%

There was no further discussion and the motion passed unanimously by voice vote.

V. PUBLIC COMMENT

President Altpeter asked if anyone was interested in addressing the Park Board and
reminded those in attendance that there will be a 5-minute time limit per speaker

Mr. Brian Fredricks said he lives at 1950 Pine Road in Lisle, and he has been a Lisle Park

District resident since 1975 and had 4 children go through programs and now his
grandchildren enjoy the parks. He said all three concept plans for Tate Woods Park that

080004



are presented are nice plans. He said the park district has a history of making
improvements that have increased park usage and improved property values. He said
that while Plan A is the most expensive, it would be the best option. He stated he plays
pickleball too much in Woodridge, Glen Ellyn, Downers Grove, Warrenville, Naperville,
and Lifetime Fitness and Lisle needs to have courts like the ones being proposed in Plan
A. He said Plan A is a good option because it relieves the stress of parking and adds a
shelter facility and picnic tables near the playground.

Lorraine Krzywosz said she lives at 5539 Rainer Drive, she is a 27-year Lisle resident, and
she is representing the pickleball community. She said she had four points she wanted to
emphasize. 2

1. She thanked the Park Board for commissioning The%t;fcﬂeglc Master Plan project,
as it provides a road map for future improvem y#2. She said the results of the
study show unmet needs for pickleball and ﬂz;@;t m@uld be a top investment
priority.

2. She said the park district’s pickleball mstédchén progré{%‘m second to none and
the park district hired an extremely qwfaﬁﬁed instructor. %scld because of the
quality instructor, classes have begh maxed out and additietigl classes have
been added. She said there is a huge demand for the only fw@pcrk distfrict
pickleball courts at Abbeywood Park;, wpeople 9@ elsewhere wh;c;h she has
experienced firsthand.

3. She stated Lisle’s neighbd g C communmes&%ﬁé m,e’reosmg and devet@félng
pickleball courts too. She.saig) Woodridge is b«;;%mg four more, Glen Ellyn six, and
Naperville is building ono’rhéf ]2 SHe said frends ﬁéﬂec’r that pickleballis a top
recreational sport locally cndfeglomﬂ%y

4, She said Tate W@ods park can gegdress Ury‘n’et needs fa;ml she advocates for an 8-
court plcklekmﬂ 1§:07s ‘depending on fund&fﬁ@ Sﬁe said thig'would help eliminate
some of the issues af abbeywood Park/ She sta’éed there are 21 tennis courts in
Lisle in comagmrlson to jU&’F 2 picklebgh e.“gdris “

She said this is the time ﬁor pgﬁk Wﬂ@i leaders. % decide to incorporate
recomﬁﬁenﬁﬁgm from the 5%rg::fegj‘rc,§%€;sier Plem gand the overwhelming support from
’rhe/%ebcll comptrnity, inchuding the rhcre. ih@n/ 200 signatures that were collected.
Shé said Tate Woods Park is ar ideol location #gt courts and the Park Board and staff
should §ftrongly consider fb&ls requ%f

Mr. W|lllorﬁ %wn said he |s mf a L|sIe@zjrk District resident but is a Trustee at DuPage
AME Church @ﬁd he is sped&ftrfg on behalf of Pastor C. who was unable to attend

He said he opprec;@}es Theﬁk;ms and the upgrades to Tate Woods Park and commends
the Park Board on the ;?cgyg:ieﬁol that has been brought forth. He said he has seen families
come out and porhCIpme/?h tennis at the park and stated the location is important for
local families to have access to tennis courfs. He said he is not a fan of displacing things
that are currently used but hopes to add and grow what is already there and in place.
He said although he is no longer a tennis player himself, he hopes there is a place to
accommodate the pickieball group and maintain access to tennis courts.

VI. APPROVE MEETING AGENDA

President Altpeter said she would like to move the item under Closed Session to New
Business so the board can discuss the Tate Woods Park - Village of Lisle Right-of-Way
situation openly. Commissioner Hummel moved to approve the meeting agenda for the
regular meeting for Thursday, May 18, 2023 with that change.

600005



Commissioner Wessel seconded the motion.
The motion passed unanimously by voice vote.

VIl. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
President Hummel moved to approve consent agenda items A, B, C & D.

A. Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting of April 20, 2023.

B. Approve the May 2023 Voucher List in the amount of $569,352.54.

C. Temporary lifting of park district policy prohibiting the possession and consumption of
alcoholic liquor for the 2023 Summer Entertainment Senes’tﬁCommunl’ry Park.

D. Ordinance 23-01, An Ordinance approving the dlspﬁwiﬁf personal property owned
by the Lisle Park District.

Commissioner Wessel seconded the motion.

Roll Call: / ”’//

Ayes: Hummel, Wessel, Tapella, Dombroski; Alipeter .
Absent: None. W, W,
Motion Passed. 4 . ;

Vill. COMMUNICATIONS
A. President Altpeter congratulated ﬁn@ﬁgse staff on Gev@mmen’r Finance Officers
Association Certificate of Achlevemeim in FWGld Repoﬁ%@ for 2021
Y
B. Memorial Day Ammmi?ﬁ@r@de & Ren@mbron% Wémony —ﬂ‘esnden’r Altpeter stated

that the parade Yerwés from % Jr High ci?ed i mer/e is irﬁefeﬁ’r in participating to please
let Director Garvy-4 ka“iz@w . . 4

Pre5|den’r Altpeter repéﬁf@d {hé teé?ewed Mr Bﬁmﬁell s email with signatures in support of
mul’nplé@ft,%e%@ll cour’rs@( e WO@% Park

IX; MISHED Busn@s; 2

Noné& -

X. NEW Blfs,’fNESS

A. Resolution 95/2023 A Resgﬁzhon Forming a Committee on Local Government
Efficiency ' 7
7 //". Z ,(‘

President Ah‘pe’rer sf“@%@} the Park Board has until June 11 to form a committee, and
the committee must meei times in next 18 months. She said her preference is for the
public members of the committee to be politically neutral, have a knowledge of the
park district, and have an interest in the community. She said she received an

additional recommendation for a committee memier from Commissioner Hummel.
Commissioner Hummel asked what the intfergovernmental experience and relationship
with government is for two proposed candidates Les Lavin and Susan Ross and expressed
his concern about their lack of experience on this topic.

President Altpeter explained the committee will be researching the district's efficiencies
and will consist of staff including Directory Garvy & Superintendent Pratscher, in addition

000006



to the entire Park Board and the 2 appointed committee members. She said she is
nominating Les Lavin and Susan Ross who have experience with the park district,
Chamber of Commerce, Green Trails, and the Morton Arboretum, and she believes they
have very useful experience.

Commissioner Dombroski asked what the powers and responsibilities of the committee
members are. Director Garvy explained that the committee is charged with looking at
the efficiencies of the park district, reporting those efficiencies, and making
recommendations on how we can improve and be even more efficient. He said there is
a good amount of confusion around this requirement amongst other park districts, and
the lllinois Association of Park Districts has prepared some information that was included
in the board packet. He said this committee will ulhmo’reky prévide a written report to the
DuPage County Board, and it is unknown what the county board will do with this
information. President Altpeter noted that it is not dgdinifive if the committee would
continue to exist after the 18-month term. G T

Commissioner Dombroski asked how we can mm the proposed cfe)mml‘r’ree members
are qualified if we are unclear on the role, émg’gponmbllmes of the ‘eotmmittee. Director
Garvy stated committee members were C@,m;dered based on how gy can bring a
wider lens to the District, they are non- con’rroveﬁﬁcl and dees not have a//polmccl
position in community, which is whct President A@lﬁﬁjﬁe’rer %@@;dsked o be ﬁ%@’ grn‘erlc for
consideration., P L ,/

President Altpeter expressed 1ho’r ﬂ‘,}e&comn’ree conn@t kzake action, just make
suggestions, compile a report using p}f/@vndéd emplate, of‘f;i state ideas on how the
District can collectively. become more, sificient: {‘.;Wmlsmor‘refpombroskl said he
believes the role of. ’xﬁe Pk "bocrd is to ;/::@nhnugﬁ/y W ond ‘eHrisider efficiency, to
which Director Ggrva;ysmd hea’grees Ly 7

7 -/ g

Commissioner Topeﬂc? asked whcﬁ are the dwﬁes of the committee - do they study
statutes, ordinances, d%ddo,s’@r% mpsearch fg provide recommendationsg She then
noted. HWat cih recommenddtions must Come to" ’t;he board, which is also a part of the
cora’mmeé and # Board would colleciwe{é;& deﬁffde if they wanted to consider or
ad@m the recommeﬁzd@hons %e said she hég no issue with proposed candidates, and
both wﬂdldcfes cgreeﬁ j@ be & }aﬁﬂ of the committee,

///.

Presnden’r ﬁﬁ?@e’rer stated shéwll en’rer%ﬂn a motion to adopt Resolution 052023 - A
Resolution Fofmmg a Comrf%i—’ﬁee on Local Government Efficiency with resident
delegates Les lfz;win cmd Sus@n Ross.

Motion made by Comm&siggier Wessel, seconded by Commissioner Tapella.

(%'af;/ !

Roll Call:

Ayes: Wessel, Tapella, Dombroski, Altpeter
Nay: Hummel

Absent: None.
Motion Passed.

B. Tate Woods Park Village of Lisle Right-of-Way Discussion.

80007



Director Garvy explained that the Village of Lisle has an unimproved right-of-way going
east-west through Tate Woods park. He reported he had discussed this with Village of
Lisle staff, and they explained the process they have followed when someone has sought
conveyance of an unimproved right-of-way was for the requesting party to secure an
appraisal of the property, which is then used to negotiate a price. He referenced a
current situation in the Oak Hill subdivision where two property owners apparently paid fo
acquire a portion of a right-of-way, which then became their property. He said the
difference with the Tate Woods Park right-of-way is there is an active sanitary sewer line
within it, which will still fimit any construction or placement of any permanent structure
over it.

A
Director Garvy reported he had a conversation with a Ioméjﬁbprciser who stated there is
indeed a value to a right-of-way, but in this case, it wouldbe discounted twice: once
because this right-of-way is not buildable, and a segérr@%ﬁ?ne because of the presence
of a utility line, which would require an easement thgt wouig imit any activity over it. He
said the cost for this appraisal would be $2,500, # T,

President Altpeter stated that the properTy’?‘&é@ ho value except to#ie park district, and
paying the Village of Lisle for it would be likg having the taxpayers pay for it twice. She
said she strongly opposes not only paying forthe land bu L OPPOSES cn’misol because
in her opinion there is no value other than what# is-be},,  Used for today, W:hi:)c)}h is a park.

2 7 E r./l
Commissioner Hummel agreed dnd'ggked if this cout@riegatively impact the park’s
planning process. k% D Gy

Director Garvy stated that all three désigns for Tee Woods Pagk-currently avoid this right-
of-way except for Qpaﬁvmy, which is what exists of e park curfently. He said the
grant applicatiop will réquire proof of owaéirshilyor petttission, which could also be
secured Through(‘”@fé?ghf-of—WeWEncroocﬁmémficense Th'r’o(igh the Village of Lisle. He
said village staff inforigd him gt there is s@%&o license with Schmaltz Deli on Ogden
Avenue, so this is not Gy éntirely urigpe situatiofy;, He said to meet the grant application
deadipé, he sgig he would’ ﬁv@nﬁh’fsé@lgolvgd éné,way or another by the July board
Conwnigsioner Dombroski said the prark district has been maintaining this property for
years angfihere is no use giher Thdﬁ;_%gf it is today. Commissioner Tapella said she
agreed. Cafamissioner de%{oski satéfie can consider the cost the park district has
spent in mairtaining the village right-of-way since the early 1980s as compensation
already paid. "Hg said the villgge will always have the right o access the sanitary line,
and the park distfigtpayin for'it is just trading money back and forth, He said we all are
on the same team 'é'fg‘wew@jffor the same community. He suggested that the land be
fransferred from the Viigge to the Park District af no cost and that we ask the Village to
put this on their next Board Meeting's open agenda.

Director Garvy reported he will contact Village of Lisle staff and communicate the Park
Board's unanimous consent that the property be given to the park district at no cost
without an appraisal.

XI.STAFF REPORTS
A. Tate Woods Park Renovations — Budget Discussion and Direction

00G00Ss



President Altpeter noted her appreciation fo the community members who came to the
meeting to speak and get involved in the development process.

Director Garvy explained the three concepts represent what is possible with each
budget target. He said an OSLAD Grant, if received, will cover 50% of the project
consiruction cost up to $600,000, and all three concepts should be worthy of
consideration. He said the architects' confidence improves as more amenities are
provided, because they will be able to reference the degree to which this project meets
stated demand from the strategic master plan in the narrative portion of the application.

Commissioner Dombroski stated that only 2.75% of the compunity was surveyed through
Master Plan process, which he did not believe to be a Io’r/%c’ror Garvy stated that
even though it is a relatively small sample, it is a s’rd’ns‘r/zc%w ~alid representation of the
entire community.

He said staff have concerns about providing cczfequo’re porkfwg with more than six
pickleball courts and emphasized the need to e cognizant of@fzﬂ?oge AME Church'’s
use of their adjacent lot for their own needs. - /

Commissioner Dombroski asked if the park diﬁ;nfzt consi /pe/d bU|Id|ng ﬂ%a;;our’rs at
Kingston Park. Director Garvy said it had not diete the gxffemely Ilmlteo”wéirklng there
and the proximity of that park t¢/] ‘e park's neighbbgrs. Eﬁector Garvy said staff
underestimated the noise level ofﬁokt&,boll in Abbe‘sﬂw/@,od Park, and Community Park is
not an option without displacing d,@mrrem p@rk fec’rure@ﬁ’use areq.

President Alipeter stated that Tate W@@ds Porkwszs@hosen @;Je to location, and it is not
within a neighborheg: %@ said this is egout Th,@flﬁzf,mehng J 4/ members of the
pickleball commumity present. g;nd shcnng@p,)ef with ewe;yone agreeing the best
place for plckleb@ﬁ gourts at T%P,s time to be e Woods. Ditéctor Garvy explained the
origin of this prOJecfw@s the scf%@;duled repl@éf@men’r of the playground equipment and
surfocmg and the dei’@%fctyf@ é{;ﬂ@mons of4he existing tennis and basketball courts
and fbé}r%e’eé ip be fullypigeed oo/ He said it ever there was an opportunity to
relm@f@@e the patk, now is the time, ond% reterenced the current Arbor View Park
pr@geg;/r as being in asimilar sfruaﬁon two years ago. He said what made Tate Woods
Park fw#her appedling % fhe omb;@fh’r noise from the tollway and Yackley Avenue, and
there are mip residents WIM%O of* ﬁﬁ,évpcrk

% % /
Commnsmon@r %ummel oskeﬂrf the basketball court gets a lot of use. He said he has
concerns with’ f%@ gesign of@#ncept A and the picnic shelter not being close to the
pickleball courts.’ Hésoud r{é es Plan B but would like to add more pickleball courts to it.

Director Garvy sTa’red 1*6@ bosketboll court is used regularly. He said the focus group from
the community meeting identified a shelter at Tate Woods Park as a place to hang out
while they watch kids on the playground in addition fo an area to wait to play on the
courts and said Concept A has a separate seating and waiting area right at the
pickleball courts. President Alipeter noted that shade structures were noted as being in
high demand from Master Plan results.

Commissioner Hummel asked if we could frade the tennis court for pickleball court in
Plan B.

080009



Director Garvy noted that Pian B or any plans can be and will be tweaked and changed
based on what budget direction is given. He said the three concepts show generally
what you can get for a given total project cost. He said staff are not comfortable with
Plan B because it crams everything on one area, has poor circulation, and will create
tensions between the various user groups. He said it does not expand parking and staff is
certain the four pickleball courts will draw more people than the park district lot can
accommodate and adding more courts in lieu of the tennis court will make matters
worse. He said Concept C really doesn't do anything other than keep everything where
it is today and does not contemplate much of what the neighbors said was a priority.

President Alfpeter stated that after sitting through the Master Plan process, she would not
approve a plan without extra parking, as residents don’ ’ryx’/mﬂo be denied using an
area because there is no parking.

Commissioner Tapella said she supports a budge’r @f $? 2 m&ﬁé’@n for the project.

Commissioner Wessel stated he supports a budget of $1.2 mI”IOf/X cifnd asked questions
about the grant application - if we don't giet grant funds, can we sé@le it back to $1
million2 Are we still committed to the $1.2 r’%ﬁ@n project after grant @%}chuhone
Directory Garvy stated that we will not find ouT apout ﬂ'r@/gydn’r until ’rhe emﬁ,pf January
orinto February, and recommendgc the park dlsfﬁf:*f’ézep/repored to bid th&project in
December so we can be in @ pos;’éioﬁ ‘f’ooword the wofiz so we can get on confractors’
schedules sooner than later to con@ie‘re %prqecf assoen as possible in 2024, He said
if we wait unfil we learn about the grant be?@;é we prepatg bid documents and bid the
project, we will Ilkely ho,ve a dIffICUlT Trme ge’rhng ,%@rjed in fh;e mrlng

/

Commissioner Hummel asked ﬁ”“we need wh@vgfhe m@ﬁe‘y ’ro submit the grant.

Director Garvy sfc’re@ %hof we I/aeed to dem@nﬁs}rro‘re we hove the funding available as
part of the QppllCCl’fIOh‘ _ﬁe scwé’ﬁ%e grant is df@xmbursemen’r grant and we need fo
venfy Wﬁe h@@m m@ money/d‘%d%fdble ’ .

Comzfﬁlssmner Dombmékl oskeé;j ff'we could We forword with all three concepts as
shown.gnd decide which own to c,@nsfrucf when we learn of the grant, saying the exira
money &zent on having d;ﬁeren’r c@fmruchon documents prepared would be a lot less
than the difference in the ;afoiec’r costs,’

Director Garvy séid that is cm @phon and asked the Park Board what the concerns were
with staff's recommgndation of a budget of $1.2 million. He said the master plan
demonstrates a clear desire By the community to make these sorts of improvements, that
the majority of the comeruriity is supportive of maintaining or increasing funding, that on
a micro level the neighbors of Tate Woods Park have the same opinions as the
community through the master plan process, and that staff is comfortable
recommending a budget of $1.2 million in accordance with funding practices the
majority of the community has supported.

President Altpeter stated that we are here to represent the taxpayers and our residents,
and we should plan to uphold what they want.

000010



Commissioner Hummel stated that he is not opposed to the $1.2 million budget. He said
if we get the grant, we can do more going forward. If we don’t get the grant, there is an
opportunity cost because we can't do something else in the future.

Director Garvy stated staff's confidence in a $1.2 million budget does not assume the
grant, and if the grant is received that is a bonus.

Superintendent Silver stated the park district has issued a bond every few years and he
will continue to recommend that practice moving forward. Commissioner Dombroski
asked about the issuing of bonds. Superintendent Silver explained the District’s funding
position and reported these bonds cover future projects, ny’f previous ones. He said with
an allocation of $1.2 million for this project, he is comfortabte. He said this funding
process gives us the ability to do these bigger pro;ecfs eam/w couple of years.

Commissioner Tapella said her recommendohon is %@f o $T Z@Udget

President Alfpeter asked if there was conser)&%s wﬁh directing sfeﬁwn’rh a budget of $1.2
million. Consensus followed.

XII. LISLE PARTNERS FOR PARKS FOUNDATION R@F@RT

Submitted 3 7 o

XIII.SEASPAR REPORT ﬁ k 3
Submitted

XIV. OFFICER REPORTS., . .

A, President Alfpetet ;.;,[f,

B. Treasurer, Supe‘ﬁa%endent Slfvex

i. Financial Reporis ending Aprit 30, 2023 - >,

Supenn’renden’r Silver r@ﬁ@rf ol Bk « d|sTr|c’rWes’rmen‘rs are FDIC insured and/or
collofef@ﬁzg@t sf@; nothing @ﬁ 5K, HE ’r/@péfied the’ énterprise fund — golf revenue is up over
los}y@ét/p/ond Thes %@reohoﬂ Fund reverisé ?3 ;hong better than at this time last year.

C. Corimissioners’ Repoﬁ?p :

Commissisner Hummel stated ’rhcf%ﬁéﬁurdoy is the coast guard event from 9am-3pm in
Communﬁzy quk He said ﬁ&z’tzor View Park looks good and progress is coming along
nicely. % %, :

President Alfpe’rer/ﬂated thiw s“he attended a legislative event in Springfield with Director
Garvy and that it is ngﬁ@r'ﬁg?ﬁ/fhe park district be represented at state events, especially
when applying for an'’ xD grant. She reported she has been appointed to the lllinois
Association of Park District's Program Committee and is currently planning events and
programs for board members at the next conference.

XV. ADJOURN OPEN MEETING
Commissioner Tapella moved to adjourn the regular board meeting. Commissioner
Wessel seconded.

There was no further discussion and motion passed unanimously by voice vote at 9:02
p.m.

¢00011



Lergee’t
Lz 8g€’T

927 2S1
927281

GL BET'T
GL'BET'T
00°056 ‘€
00°056 ‘€
007056 ‘€
007252
00-¢sc
00" 2q¢
ceT L8l
e L8l
ZZ7L8L
PGTGEY
PGS GEY
PG GEY
687 FL
68 VL
68" %L
06°9€L’Y

06°9€L'F
06°9€L’

9 06T°€E

79 06T°€

¥9°061°€E

STYLOL

007056 '€

FIVLOL

00°2sC

STYLOL

CCLBL

FTIVLCL

PG GER

SIVLOL

68 VL

FIYLOL

06 9€L’V

€2/80/90

£2/80/90

£2/80/90

HOONIA

€7/80/90

JOANIA

£2/80/90

JOANIA

£2/80/90

JOANIA

£2/80/90

JOANIA

€2/9¢/50

JOANIA

€¢/9¢/50

96879

S6829

S68¢9

768¢9

£6829

26829

16829

18829

08829

€C/LT/S0

€2/81/50

£C/LT/S50

€2/€C/S0

€2/T€/50

€2/21/50

£€2/L0/50

€C/61/50

€2/81/50

0¢292000801T¢C

09299000801T¢

02299000801

09299TC0CTIOV

¢099%000cT0T

0€E9F000ETOT

009900000062

ST0Z0000000T

S1€960008012

STYOIWAHD TO0d 20
NI-ZS6¥¥10

LINNQ ONIINAOW TO
NI-GE€6V 710

IIYOIE WNIA0S T0
NI-¥Z6¥F#10

ONI ’‘SESIHAYIING FdNd vNOvY
AYINIQUYD dSH JHANIA 10
T100
ONIINIVd ¥YYISTIV NYDIHHWNY
XIWOLOW TO
681861
ONI ‘0D INZWAINDT YIANVYXIATY
dI¥dEd LSOVHXE 10
008ED
IATIOWOLNY 3 YOILVIAYY NIT-¥
ONTHOLINOW WHYIY €2 90¥-NAL 10
6¥0T-F859909
ONI SWALSAS NOILDILIU WHVIV
£a¥ OY¥I4¥Y 10
€26TC0
HONYINSSY HAIT ATIWNVA NUYDTHHEWY
HOUNDIS dYIS €202 10
L6SVIC

ONI ONISVWI JIONVYAJY

navndv

YISTIVNY

NVXHTY

N3T-Y

WAYIY

OVTAY

IWY WALT
/LAY AOIOANT

T +A9vd

LWY ADEHD

dL¥d MHD

# AD3HD

HLYd "ANI

€€0¢/80/90 0L

€20zZ/¢1/60

WHENON LNNODDY

WOd43

ONILSTIT HOIOANI dIv¥d

LOTEMILISIA MUvd

NOTILATEMOSEd WALT
# HOIOANI

# ¥OaNdA

00009vd¥Y +dI
£€G:€2:80 ‘UWIL

aTSIT

£€20Z/80/90 dLvQ



0L°69¢C
0L 692
00°002°'T
0070021
00°002°T
00-0zZ1'T
00°0ZT°T
00°02T°T
7L79¢€9
FL™9¢9
7L79¢C9
0S9°S1¢
097612
057612
Z0°990°1

00°8€E6
00°8€6

207821
207821
0F L0
0¥ L0T
07" L0T
797 06T°€E

9€°199
2€° 199

0L 69¢

00°00Z°T

00°02T'T

FL"9¢9

06°GT¢C

Z20°990°T

2079901

0% "LOT

F9°06T°€C

€¢/80/90

IVLIOL JOONHEA

£€2/80/90

SIVLOL JOdNHUA

£€2/80/90

SIVLOL JOONIA

€2/21/50

STYLOL YOdNHEA

£2/80/90

CIVLOL JO0NEIA

£2/80/90

€2/80/90

STYIOL JOANTA

£€2/80/90

PTYIOL JOdNEIA

€2/80/90

S¥Z900000062

0EFOSGFOVLOTE

000SOTO00TIS

Z0ZSO0T000TTIS

S6T9900080TC

GZ€92000900T

GEE9Z000900T

09¢9000000S¢

0¢29900080T<

STAQTID

INIWNIVIEIINT 21100

ISTANYHOYEW HTYSHY

FON0IT

SIONITII FOVIEAId NYHLAYHHY

SINIHS

ANVYdWOD THIVAAY NO LI ANYUH

SLYW 2¥dd

SIYYd dIvdEd

SHTYELILYY LHOIT DddIWd

OTT SHTIHLLYY dN ¥HMOd

STIYDIWHHD TO0d

IWY WALI
/IWY FDIOANI

[4 FUDVYd

LWV OFHD

dILYad ¥MHO

10629 £€2/LT/S0
00629 €Z/LZ/10
66829 €2/61/50
£€98¢9 £€2/%0/50
86829 £€¢/2T/S50
L6879 £T/€e/S80
L6829 €C/ST/S0
96829 €2/%2/50
56829 €2/0£/60
WON "0°4d
# MOHEHD HIYad "ANI

£202/80/90 OL

YUHWAN LNAODDY

€C0C/¢1/50 WOodd

ONILSIT HOIOANI (JIVd

L2IYLSIA Advd

NOTILATJ3SHEA WALT

10
¢T08T
ONI SI0T dSYD HSYO
10
9vvLL-ESH
ONINVYD MNVIA JONINVYD
TO
8625
OTT ¥OITIIM JT02TdNd
10
LETS668FE
dHLAYAYE
T0
EELT
LIANYYd
T0
¢991L4G0
10
NI-GZ0TLGO
OTT SOILATHLY NOOVId [LYNOODVHH
T0
€6£67929d
+AdALLYd
10
NI-8TTSVTO
# HDIOANT  # dOUNIA
0000574V *ar
€G:€Z80 EWIL
£20Z/80/90 :dLYA

A7ISI



8BS G6
8S°S6

69°96¢
69°96¢

€L°8F
€L 8F

0z°s¢
0¢- 62

95708
96708
17697 °S

C6 LTI
26 L1T

88" 1¢
88" 1¢

€V Z9T'T
€V Z9T’T

65°280°T
65°280°1

T9°GEV T
T9°GER ‘T

69°8€9°T
69°8€9°T
T0°6TELE

TO'6TE‘LE
T0°6TIE‘LE

TT°190°%1 €2/80/90
TT°TI90°FT €£2/80/90
TI 190 %I €2/80/90
TT°190°%T £2/80/90
TT 190 °‘FT €Z/80/90

SIYIOL dOdNIA

Z1°69F 'S €2/80/90
Z1°69%°S £2/80/90
Z1°697°S €2/80/90
Z1°69F ‘S £2/80/90
Z1769%°S €2/80/90
Z1°697 'S £2/80/90

PIYIOL JOaNIA
T0°6TE’LE £2/80/90

SIVLOL JdOaNdA

706¢C9

70629

v0eco

70629

706¢9

€06¢9

£0629

€06¢9

£€0629

€0629

£0629

20629

£2/€2/S0

£2/€2/S0

€2/€2/50

€2/€2/S0

£€2/€2/50

£€2/81/60

£2/81/G0

€C/LT/50

€¢/L1/90

€C/LT/S0

£€C/81/50

€2/20/90

T0996100L0Z2C

10998100L0¢C

T099G9T00L0CC

T099G6T100L0CC

T099F100L0CC

009900000062

0099000000652

0092000000S¢

00990000005¢

009900000052

009900000052

€0590000000¢€

ISH YEANIA/AITZLAN

10

LOOTTLPTIB-EZEZSO

WOESNA

10

0000TLFTTI8-EZEZSO

dOHS HLIWSADVYTIL

10

900%¥065FS-£CECSO

TYTHOWAN SLEA

10

9V TL80E8FT-ECECSO

NATIAYL NAIINYELD

T0

65060056L0-€2EZS0

NOSIQH HITYAMNOWWOD

NOTLDIdSNI IXE HIId

NOILOHEASNI IXHd HYId

I9YYHOTE NOILODEASNI SLISAL

INIVW LXY HdId

IOUYYHOEY 3 ISHL LXd dJdId

NOILOUASNI IXd H¥IJd

10
29.589F640

10
19L5897640

10
0945897640

10
G29589F640

10
729689640

0
08%¥5897640

NOTILVJIOJH0D SYLNID

ONIANAAEY LT 09 610Z SUIYEES

10
£950000000

"¥ON HINYE ISYHD NUDYOW dr

NOWHWOD

SYINID

NYEASYHO

NOILJIYOSId WALI

LAWY WHLI
/IWNY FDIOANI

€ < 39vd

LAWY MDHHD dI¥a ¥HD

# MDHEHO

dL¥A "ANI

€20Z/80/90 OL

€202/21/50

WHIIWAN LNAOJDY

WOdA

ONILSIT J0I0OANI dIv¥d

LOTAMLSIA MYv¥d

dTSTT

# WOIOANI

# JOdNZEA

0000S7dY “ar
€9:€7:80 TENIL
£20¢/80/90 -d1¥d



0070296

0070296
00°0Z9 ‘6

TT T90°FT

10°88F
10°88%F

GOTTE9 ‘T
£8°L8C
88°816'7T

LL"E6S
9L7€68
F6 VEE
Fr 161
LETG6EE
LE6EE
ST°G¥S
Lo ze
7LTvE
88°¢L
10°0S
€L7C9T
07" 1v ¥
T0°6%¥S°C
€6°FLE'T
PO T6L
LL70ES
86°LL6 6

0€"¥v¥
0E"¥F

0G6°GE¢
06°9EZ

€€°L89
€€7L89

SET¢9
SE€° 29

PIVLOL JOONHEA

€C/TE/S0

€2/62/60

£¢/52/50

€2/S52/50

€£2/62/60

€C/ve/S0

€Z/%2/%0

€2/€2/50

094920009007

T0992000900T

TO99TTOOTTITIS
T0990T000TIS

10991000¢T11C
109910002101
T099ZT0060TC
T099¢10060TC
1099T1000CTTIC
T099T000ZTO0T
109920009001
109920009001
109920009001
109920009001
T099€TO0ZTOT
T099€T00CTOT
109960008012
10996000801T<
T099000000TC
T0990000000T
109920009001

109920009001

T0996000CT0T

T0992000900T

T099Z0005001

AS¥d dANOLS MJAIA ¥0g¥¥ 10

IWY WAILI
[IWY ADICANI

2 $4ovd

0070296 €Z/80/90 50629
CIVLIOL 90aNIA
TT°190°%T £2/80/90 70629
TT°T190°FT €2/80/90 0629
TT"T90°'%T £€2/80/90 v0629
TT°T190°%T £2/80/90 0629
TT T90°%1 €Z/80/90 70629
TT°T190°‘F1 €2/80/90 706¢C9
TT°T190°'%1T €Z/80/90 70629
IHY MOAHD EI¥d MHD # MOFHD

HdL¥d "ANI

€¢0¢/80/90 OL

JILWAN INNOJIDVY

€20Z/21/50 WOMA

ONILSIT HOIOANI dIVd

IOTYLSIA MYUvd

[44°)
ONI LINIWIDYNYWN HIIYONOD WIIAIDONOD
SIHOITIEIILS LD YITIV TO
£608E€06067-£252G0
sM 20
dJOHSOMd dd T0
6G0990€0TZ-£2G290
IVIH 20 (LT
I¥3IH 20 9T
I¥EH AdD ST
add vl
20 €1
20 21
P# % €% SATHIA TIVE TIT
SLOT ONIMYvVd 9¥amOoT 0T
S# % ¢# SQTdI4 TIVd 60
YHIY AVId JUIHOIT 80
HONIVYD SM¥vd L0
S¥Md¥d 90
T00d 4¥1S5 SO
d¥1s %0
dLd Ddd €0
dLd 034 20
NIYLNNOA/EOYLS/SANOd TO
LTOPETELYO-ECSESO
MYYd NNITOJOOM  TO
GZT0G065F0-€2G2CS0
LNIVA 0d J3ATd 10
600L0LCE08-€ECVTSO
MILVIH JFTI/IWNd €1  TO
600ZSZFPLF0-ETFZG0
¥Md ATTANNOD  TO
P00£6Z86T8-E£CECSO
NOILdTEOSHd WILI
# HDICANI # dOANIA
00005¥Fd¥Y -ar
£G9:€2:80 *URWIL

dTSIT

£20¢/80/90 -4Lvd



00°S€6 T
00°GE6 ‘T

00°GE6'T
00°G€6°T

00°62% ‘2
00°6G2% ‘¢
00°9F0 '€

007909
00°909

00°9LS
00°9LS

00°6¥%S
0076e¥7S

00 6S¥
00 6SF

009468
007958
0L 8¥E’T

vL*9LC
FLTOLE

9679021
96°30Z°T

007598
007698
00°00S'¥V

00°00G6°F
00°00S ‘¥

LAWY WHLI
/LNY EDIOANI

S $dovd

00°S€6 ‘T €2/61/50
00°5€6 T €2/61/50
00°Ger ‘¢ £2/61/50

SIYLOL JOONUA

00°9¥0 ‘€ £€2/80/90
00°9%0 ‘€ €2/80/90
00°9%0°€ £2/80/90
00°9%0 ‘€ £€2/80/90
00°9%0°¢€ €2/80/90

STYLOL JOONIA

oL 8FE‘T £2/80/90
0L°8FE ‘T £2/80/90
OL 8VE'T £2/80/90

TYLOL YOONIA

007006V £2/80/90

LAY MJ3AHD 3I¥d MHO

0L829

69829

89829

806¢9

80629

80629

80629

80629

L0629

L0629

L062Z9

90629

# MOWHD

£2/10/ 10

€2/T0/170

£€2/10/10

€¢/¥C/S0

£2/20/90

£€2/20/90

€2/20/90

€C/%0/50

£2/%2/50

€¢/22/50

£¢/01/50

€C/LT/S0

WON "0°d

HIVd "ANI

£20¢/80/90 OL

€0E9G6¥0VLOTC

€0e99¥0¥LOTC

€0€9S¥0VLOTT

009900000062

009900000052

00990000005¢

009900000052

00990000006¢

§9¢92000900T

082920009001

§2€9¢0009001

0EV9SVOVLOTE

JHEWON LNAODOY

€202/21/S0 WO4A

ONILSIT HOIOANI dIvVd

IOTYLSIA Md¥d ATISIT

6T TN SIITIAYES LHOIT/O0IANY

10

2T AIAL SADIAYES IHOIT/0IANY TO

€ AN, ADIAYES IHODIT/0IANY 10

2-22¢2¢62T1

T-2226CT1

1226¢CTT

ONI dNO¥9 OIdNV JATJIISHIAIA JISHUIAIA

NI¥MOLINOW WIVIY TYANNY 00/d¥1S

LNIWNIVIYILNG € ATNRL

NOILATYOSEJ WALI

ONIWWYEO0dd 3 SOJ9¥0 WIYIv 10
6TES

10
8TES

ONIYOLINOW WHYTY TYONNY €4 10
L1ES

YOLINOW WYVTY TYNNNY LNIVW 99 T0
STES

ONIWWYYOCYd 3 SAYYD ALTYINDIS TO
S0€ES

NYEING FATLOELEA HJIMALNOOD NOOD

MOYIVITIAHM 10
£€90¥2F9

dnaNnod 10
eI N A4

HIOTIOHD Odd ¥ MIVHD TO
PLSETRS

ONI Sd AJUSNOD JAAJISNOD

10

SyyLL-E5E

MINNOD I NIATNM {MYEINNOD

# HDICANI # YOdNIA

00006kdY I
£G:EZ:80 EWIL
£202/80/90 -3dLYA



97 °eS
9F"SS§

86°LY
86 LV

867 L8

86°L8

00°G9T 0T
00°GE6°T
00°GE6'T
00°GE6'T
00°6€6°T

86°L6S €¢/80/90
86°L6S £2/80/390
86°LbS £2/80/90
86°L6S £2/80/90
86°L6S €2/80/90
86°L6S £€2/80/90
86 L6S £2/80/90
86°L6S €2/80/90
86°L6S €2/80/90
86" L6S £€2/80/90
86°L6G £€2/80/90
86°L6¢S £2/80/90

*TYLOL J0dNIA

60629

60629

6069

606¢C9

60629

60629

60629

60629

606¢C9

60629

60629

60629

2L8c9

SYINLSVA

HATYA TTIVd ? dId dSOH

LNIVd

adId

1Id T11dd

SUANLSYA

SYANLSYA

LIg9 TTTdd

SYENLSYA

SYANISYA

dT9YD TYIXYOD

SYINLSYA

10

10

10

T0

10

T0

T0

10

0

10

10

10

S/29¥%1¢

G/8SPIC

G/€SF1IC

S/LYy1C

9/Sv%12C

G§/8EFTC

G§/9EFTC

S/60%12

5/20%12

S/LBETC

§/€8E1C

SG/8GETT

SASTUdYIILNE SVYION0d

Z 90¥ SHOIAYES LHOIT/0IdNY

9z XINL SEDIA¥HES IHOIT/0IANY

10

10

F—¢22Z6211

€-2CC6C1l

¥SYTI2N040

IWY WHLI
/IWY AOI0ANT

9 Ldova

00°G€6'T €¢/61/50
00°GE6'T €¢/61/S0
LAY MO3HD HIVA XHD

# MOHHD

€202/80/90 OL

0929900080T¢
€2/vZ/€0
092990008012
£€T/22/€0
092990008012
€2/12/€0
092990008012
€C/S1/€0
09299000801¢
€Z/ET/€0
09299000801¢
£2/60/€0
092992000801¢
€2/80/€0
09299000801¢
£g/ez/eo
092990008012
€C/ET/20
092990008012
£¢/80/20
092910002101
€2/10/20
092990008012
£2/81/10
£0€99V0FLOTZ
€2/10/10
€0E9GFOVLOTC
€Z/T0/10
YHEWAN INOODDY
dLYAd “ANT

€202/2T/60 WOdd

ONILSIT dOIOANI dIV¥d
IOIYLSIA Muv¥d

NOILJI¥DSHA WALI

A1SI

# TDIOANI

# JOONIA

00005pa¥ AT
€G1€Z:80 fEWIL
£20¢/80/90 :E1vA



00°000"1¢
00°000°1C
00°000°1TZ
86°L6S

L676LT
L6'6LT

€67 VLE €¢/9¢/590
€6 °PLE £2/92/60
€6 FLE £€¢/92/50
€6 FLE €2/92/50
€6 FLE £€2/9¢/S0
€6 PLE £€2/92/60
€6°VLE €2/92/50
€6 VLE €2/92/50
£6°FLE €¢/9¢/50
€6°VLE £€2/9¢/50
€6 FLE £€¢/9¢/S0

TIVLOL JOdNIA
0000012 £€¢/80/90

UIYLOL JOdNIA

£¢/80/90

£88¢9

288¢9

28829

¢88¢9

28829

28829

28829

288¢9

28829

28829

28829

01629

€2/11/60

€Z/11/S0

£C¢/T11/S0

€2/11/50

€¢/11/S0

€Z/T1/60

£e/T1/50

€2/T1/50

€2/TT/60

£2/T1/50

€Z/T1/G0

£€2/¥0/10

€2/82/€0

70998100L02¢

?0996T00L0CT

709950000001

70992000900T

70092000900T

709920009001

709900000012
70990000000T

7099200090071

709960008012

709960008012

70990T000TTIS
¥099TTICOTTIS

09290T000TTS

092990008012

YAMIS WNASOW

JAMAS JHAANHA/ATTZLIN

dHIMES LNIVW 94

dIMIS YULTIHS S

YIMES MALTIHS N

HAMIES SNOISSIINOD/ITHNAS DD

gaMIs od
YIAMAS Od

YAIMIS NOITIAYA NNIATOQOOM

YIMES d00ALNO d¥IS

YIMAS dVIS

gaAMIS 94
dIAMAS SM

SM¥oM 2I71dnd

INIVW dd €2 NOr

10

Lh6LSE
10

9v6L9E
10

CESLOE
T0

SZSL9¢E
0

7ZSL9E
10

TZSL9E
Z0
10

86¥LOE
10

79699¢€
T0

88999¢
T0

98999¢
z0
10

L6G99¢E

XLNNOD HOV4Nd

10
TLEND

INEWIDYNVIW ALYId0dd THINEEA

YTTIIENO

0
G/99%1¢

ndaoona

TIANIEA

IWY WALI
/IWY ADIOANI

L +Hdov¥d

LAY AOHHO di¥q ¥MHD

# MOFHD

WON "0°d

dL¥d "ANI

£¢0¢/80/90 OL

€z0z/21/s0

YEIWAN LNAO2DVY

HWCYd

ONILSIT dDIOANI QIVd

LOTYLSIA MYvYd

NOILdTUDSHA

d1SIT

WALI
# dJOIOANI

# JOANIA

0000S¥d¥ *aI

€G €280

PAWIL

€202/80/90 :-31¥d



9% 6621
9%°66CT
00°08T

00°06
00706

0006
00°06
0L I8T’E

06°0TF’T
06°0TV’T

957648
SS76GS

Sz TIZ'T
Gz 1121
00°6TT
00°6TT
00°6TT
00°GLL L
007969 L
00°9S9°L
00°611
00°6TT

9F 6621 £2/80/90
FIYLOL HOUNIA

0008t £€2/80/90

00°08T £€2/80/90

STELOL FOdNIA

SPTOL6 ‘T €¢/80/90
Sy 0L6'T €2/80/90
TAR St AN €C/21/S0

STYLOL JOONAA
00°6TT €2/80/90
SIYLOL JOdN3EA
00°SLL'L £€2/80/90
00°"GLL'L £€2/80/90

SIYLOL FOONIA

€L292000900T

€L292000900T

£L292000900T

00ZS0T000TIS

002S0T000TIS

00ZS0T000TIS

§¢T90000006¢

§Z190000009¢

§2190000006¢

709920009001

F099FT00LOCC

SYIVdHd ONILHOIT JdTIAIJITIVG T0

IWY WALI
/IWY ADIQANI

8 S dDYd

€67 FLE €2/9¢/S0
€6 PLE €¢/92/50
LAY XMOUHD HLYA MHD

GT16¢9 £€Z/81/60
71629 £€2/60/50
71629 £2/%0/G0
£€16C9 €2/90/90
€1629 €2/92/60
79829 €Z/S0/50
t
c16¢9 £2/0E/%0
11629 €Z/1€/80
11629 £2/0€/70
28879 €Z/11/60
28829 €Z/11/50
WAN "0-d

# MOWUHD ALYA "ANT

£202/80/90 OL

YHIWAN LNAODDV

€202/21/50 WOda

ONILSIT IDIOANI JIVd

LOTFELSTIA Mdvd

¥689€
ONILHOIT dIVHHDZLIA UDZLIA
INOVId W TO
#99€6-9L
andyid W 10
Sp9€6-9L
ATTIAYIIYN A0 SNOISLSVA ISLSYd
dddd JdITLIog 10
LFBETTE
gd3d aaTnrnod 10
8LL60TE
gdad gaILnLod 10
8ZFL60E
QLT IOVvdIAFG d1Tond arIonid
ONILSHUL 90¥d €Z d4¥ 10
00-61593100
HITVHH TYNOILVANDD0 TdV¥MdE oo0oMaH
ONILSHL 2Mdd FLIS-NO TO
00-918L9100
ONILSHEL 90N¥a €207 d9d¥ 10
00-61599100
TYLIASOH QdvMad SOHMOH
HAMHES HOVHYD SMY¥d 10
PLLTLE
JEIMES NYIAVL 10
8%L83¢E
NOILdIYISEd WALI
# IOIOANI # JOANIA
00005¥d¥Y a1
£5:€2:80 TEWIL

ATSTT £202/80/90 :HLY¥A



297 0T¥
Z9° 0TV
00°58S
007988
00°589
00°0SL'T
00°0GL‘T
00°0GL'T
8E° 616 'Zh

00°00% 9
00°007 ‘9

88 FTIL'F
88 FTIL'V

067207 ‘¥
05°20% ‘¥

00°00¥% ‘9
00°00% ‘9

00°00% ‘9
0070079

00°2Z0Z’8
002028

00°00% ‘9
00°00% ‘9
00°000‘2C
00°000°2

00°000°2

97 662"1

68°€LT'T €2/80/90
$IYI0L ¥0aNdA

007586 €2/61/6G0
PTYIOL YOaNIA

00°0GL'T

€2/80/90

HIYLOL dOONHA

BE 616 °'CH £€2/80/90
8BE'6T6 'CF £2/80/90
8€°616'2¥ €2/80/90
B8E 6T6'CH €2/80/920
BE 616 2P €2/80/90
8€°616°'2ZY €2/80/90
8€°616'2Y £€2/80/90

CIVLOL MOONHIA
00°000°2 €2/80/90

SIYLOL JOdNdTA

61629

€L8¢9

81629

LT6CO2

L1629

L1629

LT6CO

L1629

L1629

£16¢9

91629

¥IJa¥T 435S

SSYTD ONILLISAGVE dIYVdEdd €

TOYLNOD HS00D €20Z NOL

ONIMOW IDVALNOD

dS¥d INOLS MAIA d089dV

SNOIIVOITddY HAIDIHYEH

ONIMOW LOVdLNOD

DNIMOW LOVILNOD

dIvddd QTArd

ONIMOW LOVHLNOD

INIANIVIIALNG € A1Inr

IWY WILI
/LAY dDTOANT

6 $3ovd

LWY YMOHHD HLYA MHO

# MO™HD

0929900080T¢

€2/20/50
0E€¥90T99L0TC

€2/v0/S0
G€290000900T

€2/20/90
GEZ90000900T

£2/62/50
09L92000900%

£C/¥Z/S0
082920009001

€2/¥2/50
GEZOZ000S00T

€2/22/50
GE€Z20000900T

£C/21/%0
09492000900%

€¢/C1/50
GE€Z90000900T

£T/60/50
0EVISFOVLOTE

£€2/61/10
WAN "0°d FHIWON LNOODDY

JL¥d TANI

£20Z/80/90 OL €£€202/2T/S0 WOdd

ONILSIT HJI0OANI dIVd

NOTLJIEOSEd WILT

T0
6Z89T0E696
JHEOINIVID ONITMO
10
£29dY~dvY
AN0ID ¥NNOJ d3n0Id
T0
89LLT
TOULNOD HS00D 6 q5FID
10
Fg8sti
10
§68ST
10
7S8ST
10
T%¥8ST
10
0%8ST
10
BZBST
10
LZ8ST
ONI HJYONMYT O % D NMYTI3D
0
€xIne
SNOIIONAOoYUd ‘TTEMMDOOW YHHOLITd YEIHOLETA
# FOIOANI  # HOdNIA
0000S¥d¥Y +dr
£€G:€2:80 ‘UWIL

LOTIYLSIq dd¥d FISIT

£202/80/90

S dLvd



XTdadNs ¥amMod

TINSOTONA

0D X

SNI HJ4IT XJIVINATOA €2 AYW

0D FONVMNSNI JAIT

LITHEID

SHEITAANS WOCJHIVL 3 SOVYH HSVAL

HATYA

jcesfaky

asnd

SHITddNS dI¥ LSJId

H4SNI

asng

SdITddNs dIY LSdId

SUITddNS dI¥ LSdId

NOILdI¥25dd

10
L96L6G00

T0
LL6G96500

TddNs NIADOTIVH

T0

FATTIOAE T AT

NYIQI¥ND FHL

ioc

BZ9GOCETLG

10
7L6698CTL6

o
8EEEB960LE

10
02€€6960L6

10
9Z€89GL0LE

10
0LEZLE90LG

10
Z9EZLE90LE

10
1Z€9€290L6

TO
8ST6097696

0
8ETBYLEGSE

# HOICANI

dOOTYH

aJvno

# JOaNdA

FIR AR 092990008012
GETEEE 267 L8V €2/80/90 0Z629 €¢/TE/S0
LS PST 092990008012
LS PST 6" L8Y £2/80/90 0Z629 €C/T1/S0
097062 CTVEOL JOdNEA
09°06¢ Z25020000000T
097062 097062 €2/61/G0 7L8CO £2/10/50
68°€LZ T FTYI0OL JOONJIA
€€ LI~ 0929900080T¢
€€ ZLT- 68°€LZ'T €2/80/90 616¢9 €2/61/G0
8876TT GZ29900080Te
88°6T1T 68°€LT'T £2/80/90 61629 £€2/61/S0
€ECLT 092990008012
EECLT 687€LZ'T £2/80/90 616¢C9 €2/LT/50
56728 092990008012
§6°28 68°€LZ'T €2/80/90 61629 E€2/LT/S0
16°¢EC 092990008012
I6°€€T 68°€LZ’T £€2/80/90 61629 €C/GT/S0
ST°GE S¥€9000000G¢
ST°GE 68°€LT T €2/80/90 61629 €¢/ST1/S0
8F LTT 0929900080TC
8 LTT 68°ELZT £2/80/90 616¢9 €¢/GT1/50
FL™8G 092990008012
PL789 68 €LZ'T £2/80/90 6T6¢9 £C/S1/50
62°0F SF2900000052
6Z2°0F% 68°€LT'T €2/80/90 61629 £€2/€£0/50
LB FLT S¥Z9000000SC
L8 LT 68°€LT'T €2/80/90 61629 €2/20/50
IWY WALT WON "0~ d FHFGRAN LNNODOY
/LAWY HOIOANI IWY FOHHD HL¥d MHD  # MDHUHD HLYd “ANI

€202/80/90 OL €20Z/Z1/S0 Woud

ONIISIT HDIOANI dIVd

0T dD¥d

LOTYLSTIA »Mavd HISIT

0000S¥aY
€G:€2:80
£202/80/90

-dr
THWIL
S dLvd



T0°TZE ‘€
T0°TZE‘E
T0°TZE‘€E
00°02S'T
00°025°T
00°02S‘T
91" 0¢
917 0¢
91" 02
00°01S
00°0TS
00°0TS
Ly 18¢

057881
067881

€6°€C
€6°€C

70 6€
FO"6€
Ly SL
EL7LE

PLTLE
LY SL

$IVLOL JOdNIA
T0°TZE’€E €2/80/90
PIYLOL MOaNIA
00°02S’1 €2/80/90
TTYIOL YOdNIA
91°0¢ £2/80/90
$IVIOL JOdNIA
00°0T1S

£€2/80/90

IYLOL JOdNHEA

Ly 18T €2/80/20
Ly 16E £€2/80/90
LF 16T €2/80/90

SIVLOL JOdNAA

L SL €2/80/90

CIYIOL JOdNIA

92629

52629

¥c6co

£26¢9

22629

22629

22629

12629

€C/61/60

£€2/9¢/50

£€Z/81/G0

€2/11/50

€2/L1/70

£€2/10/50

€2/1T1/50

€¢/9¢/50

09¢99000800F

06z9200090L2

09¢9900080T¢

09L92000900%

092Z9€000cTtC

0€L900000052

£€4¢92000900T

0.29000000TC
042900000001

dWNd 'T00d 1O

LWV WHLI
/LWY dDIOANI

IT :HUDvd

LNV ADHHD 4LYa ¥HD

# MOUHO

dI¥d TANI

£€2¢0Z/80/90 OL

JIIWOAN INNOIDY

€20¢/21/50 WOodd

ONILSIT HWOIOANI dIvd

LOTALSIA Mavd

008%1-S
ONI ‘dWnd SIONITTI dWN3II
HOTNW ANOOYWDAYTId TO0
FTIELGTS
OTT SHIMISNANI ¥IARWOH TIWOH
LIMSYD 10
€CLOT
0D ONILYEH ® SNI4WNId HWOH WOH
TYINII ENYID  T0
LS¥eCcC
ONI SUDIAYIS FINVYD JOOMATIOH DUMATIOH
oAd  TO
9087209
SHAOTD TO
¢L80%0T
XIW dLIIONOD 10
6162201
SEIIAYIS LIJHYD IOdHEAd HWOH OdadWH
FILYM ONIYMNIYNA INIVW €9 <0
HULYM ONIMNIMA INIVW g9 10
€29¢50€086€0LT
ONI ¥OIMIWY J0 SHOIAYHES SA  AJTHONIH
NOILATEOSIT WILI
# HDIOANI # JOUNAA
0000S¥dY dI
£G:€Z:80 :EWIL

dTS11

€202/80/90

SdALNd



SZ°F0S

GT°F0S

LL™68L

90°GE¢
90°5¢¢

TL PSS

TLT#SS

00°9¢L

00" 1%
00" 1%

00°S€

00°6G¢E

00°56¥%

00 G6¥

00°S6¥

€6°68

£€6°68

£€6°68

29 LL

<9 LL

297 LL

PLTTL

FLTTL
PLTTL

2€629

1€629

T€6C9

0€629

0€629

6C6¢9

£8879

8¢6¢9

L26Co9

S9v¥d €9NT0 ONIMTIVM 10

IWNY WALI
/IWY IOIOANI

¢T  :Udvd

ARV €2/80/90
PTYIOL JOgNEA
LL 68L €2/80/90
LL 68L £€2/80/90
PIYEIOL JOaNIA
00°9¢L €2/80/90
0094 €£2/80/90
TIYLIOL YOdNIA
00°S6¥ €2/80/90
TTYLOL J0aNdA
€6°68 €¢/92/S0
$TYLIOL JOONIA
Z9°LL €2/80/90
$TYI0L YOdNIA
vLTTL £2/80/90
IWY MOFHD FLYA MHD

# MOHEHD

£0£9000LLOTE
€2/50/50
0929¢€000¢T1C
€2/1£/S0
09Z9€0002TTC
€2/0£/50
0EE€9V000€T0T
gg/ze/s0
0€€97000€ETOT
€¢/91/50
09¢90T000TIS
€Z/21/50
€0€20019L0TC
€2/12/%0
021900000001
€¢/50/50
000S0T000TIS
£€2/91/50
WAN "0°d HHIWAN LNOODDY
ALY TANI

£20¢/80/90 OL €20Z/21/G0 WO¥d

DNILSIT HOIOANI dIv¥d
LOTEISTIA MYYd

z0080F0€E
ONI dIVTE 3 JYASHYM d3YYSHT
NS A¥ddS 10
T00 6ELIPETOTS
NIDOALIN TO
TO0 LOSBEETOTS
ATddNS ¥YWd (SLSNHOL
NOILOH®dSNI HTOIHHA LZ# LINO  TO
chvLeT
NOILOHEISNI FTOIHHEA £¢# LINO TO
G9€L6T
27T NOILDEASNI ¥ONWL S WIL ANELSWIL
YIVdEY ONIGWNTd WOOYHIVE 10
£EL6TT
YEAMES 3 ONIFRATd YIWYHA WIL YHAWIL
SAITAANS dDdE  TO
€CTZPOIWIEYT
SHAL TIIC LSHAD
IONFUIANOD HAILVISIDAET dd¥I 1O
FOT-FZ/EC
LOTI4ISIA MY¥d YOSYLII (ddVYOSVLI
ASIANYHOYHW dATYSHEd 10
POSTV
ANYAWOD 3 NYALS I NJIHLS I
NOILAIYEOSHI WHLI
# HOIOANI # dOQNEA
0000S974dY +ar
€GiEZ:80 ‘HUWIL

a1sIT

€202/80/90

ELvYd



9% ¢9
97" ¢9
00°09€
00°09¢€
00°09¢
7L C9
VL™ g9
PL"CS
08°9%¥0°C
08°9%0°C
08°9%0°C
9¢°CeS

81706t
8T°0G€E

0F¥"S0¢
0% S0¢

G6°8-
S6°8-

LE FT-
LE FT-
£€708L

€€°08L
€€°08L

£1°229 €2/92/50
$TYIOL JOaNdA

00°09¢ €2/80/90
PIYIOL YOANIA

vL 29 £2/80/90
TIYLOL HOdNIA

08°9rv0°‘2

€2/80/90

FPIYLOL JOQNdIA

9Z°¢ES £C/61/50
92 ¢ES £C/61/50
9¢°2ES £2/61/50
9C CES €2/61/60

SIVLOL d0aNIA
€e°08L £€2/80/90

SIYLOL J0dNIA

788¢9

9€629

G€629

7E€629

SLBZ9

SLBZY9

SL8¢CY

GL8Z9

£€629

€2/%2/%0

€Z/10/50

£C/TE/50

€Z/ET/S0

£€2/60/50

€2/0€/%0

€Z/1E/€0

£¢/8¢/¢0

€2/T0/50

G229¢€0002T12

0€P90E0ELOTE

0EL97000ET0T

0E€EF90CVILOTC

S€¢2€00000TC

GE€Z91000000T

SE€COT000000T

SE€Z9T000000T

0EFS0EDELOTT

JANHSHIA dIV  T0

LAWY WALI
/LAY IOIOANI

€T HU9v¥d

IWY MOHHD ALY MHD

# MOIHD

WON "0°d

dI¥d "ANI

€202/80/90 OL

£202/21/50

JHgHNN LNAOSDY

WOdd

ONILSIT FDIOANI dIvd

LOTYLSIA Xdvd

99¢€67¥
STHINEN HAVNER
SISSYTIO V20X €20¢ dd¥-¥V¥W 10
[4
JEIITW YITY TATAN
TYINIY MNYL HOYO0L 10
PLEGTESE
ONI INIWAINDE ¥ S¥O FANIT SYDIANIT
SASSYID JLVEYM £ ddV-dVW 10
€ZONIYdsS
UNAT NI TIYNHT
FOVISN JITJ0D  ATYILYYNO 10
0882T£6006
INIYA ddLNI¥d €< ¥4d¥ 10
£€695626006
LIgHED 10
SPLEEECOVT
IIdddo 10
G8LFPEEZORT
SSANISNT VYLTIONIW ¥OINOX INOA
SHSSYTO ¥O0X €20¢ ¥d¥V-dvW T0
£20Z dd¥ 99K
IMSMOTIYA "W NIYVM MSMOTIYA
NOILJIYOSdEd WHLL
# HOIOANI # YOONIA

00005¥dY ar
€G:€2:80 ‘HUWIL

AISTIT €20¢/80/90 -dLINA



69°6F
6976¥%
00°66€
00" 66t
00°66¢
F6°196°T

£E1°89¢
£€1°89¢

€ELTT8
€L718

L 6L
TL76L

9¢°88¢€
92°88¢

I8 ETT
I8°€TT

99°18
99°18

867 1¢
8612

€L°SL
€L7S6L

6G°FZ1
65 kT

[434:1
[434-]

96718
95718

69 °6¥ €2/80/90
SIYLOL YOgNEA
00°66€ €2/6T/50

SIVIOL JOaNdIA

886¢9

9L829

LE6CY

LEGZY

LEGTO

LEGCY

788¢9

788¢9

LEGTO

78829

78829

788¢9

€2/TE/S0

€Z/0T/S0

€2/10/90

€C/61/50

€Z/LT/S0

€C/LT/S0

£€2/21/50

€2/80/G0

€2/S0/S0

£€2/50/50

€2/20/G0

€2/20/60

£€2/20/S0

£0€999¢€G6L0TT

0€¥30E0ELOTT

592920009001

092990008012

092990008012

0€£L900000052

09Z9900080tC

0929%900080T¢

0929€000¢T1C

0929900080T¢

0929€0002TTC

092990008012

09299100¢CTCT

INIWESINGWIHNT SEAITA4NS

NOIILJONALSNI ¥D0X €7 ¥dY—-dV¥RW

SHIT4ANS

INIVd A¥ddS

LNIVd

ddd SUITIINS ALAAVS

INI¥d 3 dIv¥d

JIYMAdYH

SAAONOL

MJH 3 SIId TTId¥d

STOOL 3 SLHSIT

SHATVA 3 SAWYTIO

SHITIANS TYOTALOATH

10
69767

AYAAYN AINHEM

NYHAYN

TAOCOW

LAY WALI
/IWNY dDI0ANI

P1  HODVd

T8°6€6 £€2/80/90
I8°6¢6 €2/80/90
I8°6E6G €2/80/90
I8°6€6 £2/80/90
€1°¢2¢9 £2/9¢2/50
€T"229 €2/9¢/50
I8°6€6 €2/80/90
£€17¢¢8 £€2/9¢/S0
€T1°2¢9 €£2/92/50
€T1°229 £2/92/50
[ AL €2/92/50
IWY XMOFHD JL¥A YHO

# MOUHD

WON "O°d

dLYd TANI

€20¢/80/90 OL

€z0z/21/90

HHIFWAN LNAODDY

o443

SNILSIT IDIOANI dIVd

LOTYLSIA XMIvd

NOILATIYOSHT WILI

dISTT

10
99
MOOW T AWY

T0
FESTS

10
FZLOS

10
099049

10
§Z90G

10
05€0S

10
0210S

10
vL66F

10
6966F

10
88Lo6¥

TO
L8L6Y

10
98L6F
# IDIOANI

# JOONIA

0000G6¥dY *ar
€G9:€C 80 *HEWIL
£¢0¢/80/90 +4dLYd



LE"ZZT
[RREAA

§6°9¢1
567921

G6°CLP
S6°C1v

€L70ET
6L°0FL
ZSTILE
€8°F9¢€
€8°F9¢€
00°921°¢
00°921’€E
00°92T’¢€
00" 0¥
00°0F
00°0F

86 1rtE
86°1F€E
86 1¥E
6T°9TL'S

98°LEL
98°LZL

€€°886°F
£€°886 %

LS TIET'6 £€2/61/S0
LS TET'6 £€2/61/G0
LG TET'6 €2/61/60
LS TET 6 €2/61/50
LS TET 6 £€2/61/50

PTYLOL JOANIA
00°9z1'¢€ €2/80/90
IIYLIOL YOANIA
00 0% £2/92/460
TTYL0L HOdNIA
86" ThE €2/80/90
ITYLOL YOANIA
6T°91L’S €2/80/90
6T°91L'S

€2/80/90

SIYLOL dOaNdA

LL8Z9

LLBTY

LL8Z9

L1829

L1829

7629

58829

0v6c9

6£629

6€629

ASNOH WAANIA/AETZLAN

10

LOOOTOT6LSY-EZBOG0

dOVIVI SMIYd

To

C0Z6FTTIB6T-EZ80G0

LYEH SYIYd

10

80000662000-£C8090

dOHSOdd 4
SM

[4Y
10

80T68E9PTEL-EZS050

INIVW ad JdATd

0

F00006890LT-EZS050

SMDHHD ONNOYSMOVd €202 AWW

TENOILYN/BUP ONI

QY SNI d34I1

889% SNI HAIT

SHITEHLLYY

Yd¥YN -

FIVddd YYD JdTO0D

TYINHY 19vY0 4700 €207 dNAL

ONT

ANYAWOD SIL¥Yd ANIONAD

‘SATYS I9¥D JIT0O JATAYN

LAWY WHLI
/IWY HOIOANI

ST :4U9D¥d

LAWY XOFHD HL¥d HMHD

# MDIHD

€0996100L0¢C
£€2/80/S0
€0992000900T
€2/80/G0
€099¢000900T
£2/80/50
€0990TO00TIS
€099TT00TTIS
£2/50/50
€099€T00200T
€2/G60/60
G1T90000006G¢
€¢/T0/90
£L00Z0000000T
£€C/61/50
SEEOV000ETOT
€2/60/G0
0€€90T000TIS
€Z/0€/S0
08LY90TO0OTTS
£2/9¢/S0
WON "0°d dHFWNN LNACDOY
JLYa "ANT

£202/80/90 OL €¢0</Z1/50 WOdd

ONILSIT IOIOANI JIWd
IDIYLSIA Ad¥d

NOILAIYHOSHI WALI

dISIT

SYD JODIN S4900IN
10
BTTFE
ANIONHESIE0dS ISON
10
£26160
dN0o¥D SYIJON SYHION
10
66GFEB-ERETY
YdUN
0
LLTLY6E
T0
LE€6996€E
FATAYN
# IDOIOANI # HOANIA
00006¥%dY a1
£G:€Z:80 EWIL

£€202/80/90

ERCHA e



0G°566 ‘65
G5°G66°S
G6°666 ‘€5
0G"G66 ‘65
09°FSP
09°FS¥
09°pS¥

S¢ 8cL

09°%92
06°%9¢

GLTE9F
SLTE9P
87" €1
8F €T
8V ET
LG TIEL’'6

G8°86%°9
G8°86%'9
6676GT

86°6LY
L676€9

€976
€576

SIYLOL YOdNIA

L8829

2034

€r629

Zreco

creco

98829

LL8TO

LL8CY

€2/6T/G0

€2/0€/50

€2/0T/S0

€2/¢1/80

£€2/T0/5S0

€2/61/50

£2/60/90

€¢/80/S0

€2/80/50

910200000001

09.9000000LC
09.92000900%

€42920009500T

09L92000900%

09.92000900%

0T0Z0000000T

€0996000807T2

€0990000000T
€099000000T¢

£€099FT100L0CC

£avy dad 10
€26150

SMYYd d04 SYEANLIVL FTISIT
LNIWIOVTIAHY AYMHIVA 40 Z0
INIWIOV'IdTd AYMHLYA 4O 10
FOT1T
ONI 9NIAYd JIIVHASY NYIQJISH0
andvid 10
TI61¥S
SI2Nd0d¥d FINSIFT SAOLAN
HLEMONOD MUIA ¥MOdIY TO
S¥8SL

ALIIONOD 10
GELSL

ONI ‘XIW AQVIY FATTIIAYAJYN
LAY ¥O0T HAIT TO
€Z6150

ONI MDJ0THITITNOLAON

dv¥i1s 10
19956602V 89-£¢6050

MLD OMd 20
a0 od 10
6GL8EFBEBBY-€ZBOGO

NJIAVL TO
Z000T00L0ES-EZB0GO

HUNLIVYd

NYIdISd0

SZOLNN

TIIAIN

ITINOLION

IWY WALI
/IWY JDIOANI

9T :HOvd

00°9 £€2/92/50
SIYLOL YOUNFEA

06666 ‘65 €2/80/90
SIYLOL HOANHA

09" FSE €2/80/90
CIVLOL YOONIA

ST 8ZL €2/80/90

Gz 8zL €2/80/90
STYLOL "JOANIA

8y €T €2/92/50
IIYLOL MOaNIA

LG TET 6 €2/61/50

LG IET’6 €2/61/50

LG IET’6 €2/61/S0

INY MOTHO dIL¥Q MHD

# ¥MOHEHD

HIL¥YA "“ANI

£202/80/90 OL

HAFWAN LNNODOY

€202/21/G0 WOd4d

ONILSIT JOIOANI dIvd

LOTALSTIA Muvd

NOILJIYDSHAJ WHLI
# HOIOANI

# JYOONHIA

00005¥dY ar
£€9:€¢:80 ‘HUWIL

HISTIT

£¢02/80/90 -4dLvd



L97ST
007062
8¢°61
r9-o0¢
L8 61
TL°0T
00°0%S
00°819
007081
P 529
S6°FI
867661
00°0T
0G°EVT
ST°S¥
00°0ST
PL GF
00°¥%9
T0°6€
86°9¢
¥E'FS
€0°TL
00°0¢
Ly 829°1T

€€°808°T
09 102
0Z°6SC
T0°CT1
06°18
Z9°EST'T
£€°808°T
05°6£8'8
0G°6€£8°8
05°6€£8°8
SF°056

S¥ 056
SF 066

LWY WHLI
/IANY IDTOANT

LT +4dD¥d

ZL 0¥6'ST £€2/80/90

SIYLOL d0gNdA

€€°808°1 €2/80/90
PIYIOL JOaNdA

06°6€878 £¢/80/90

PIYIOL JOaNTA

S¥ 056 €2/21/50

LWV MDHHD dLYd MHD

Lv6C9

9¥6¢9

arec9

59829

# MOHEHO

£2/01/50

£Z/T0/50

£2/€2/50

€2/50/50

HIVd "ANI

€202/80/90 OL

£202/21/50

0TF90029L0TZ
0TF9600080TC
0T¥90029L0TE
0TF90029L0TZ
0TF90029L01Z
0TF90029L0TT
02.90000€00T
0€E9V000ETOT
SLT90000000T
02L90000€00T
02L90000€00T
€0£900T6L0TT
0€Er900FLLOTE
€0E9000LLOTS
€£0€9000LL0TE
£0€9000LLOTE
£€0€9000LL0TT
0€E¥900¥LLOTE
€0€9000LLOTE
£€0€9000LL0TE
§2T9£0002T1E
€0€9000LL0TE
€0E9000LLOTE

0E¥90Z0ELOTE
0EV90Z0ELOTL
0Ev20Z0ELOTE
0€%90C0¢cL0TE
0€¥90Z0ELOTE

09Z9€000CT0F

70Z2S0T000TTS

HIEWAN LNODDY

WOdA

ONILSIT EDIOANI dIvVd
LOIYLSIA Mav¥d JTISIT

SASSYTD
SASSYTOD
SUSSYTIO
SHSSYTID
SASSYTIO

SAV LVHOJVUNS
ay dvis

SAY LYHIJVYNS
SA¥ LYHOJVNS
SAY LVYHOJVUNS
SA¥ IYHOAVNS
X0dd04dd
SIFVYd MONYUL
DNILSOd dor
HJdd O0dWvd
ALISddM

SHITddNS WLON HMYL

s
sd
sd
Sd

s
sS4

sd
SH

SSANLIA
SSUNLIA
SSHENLIA
SSUNLTA
SSANLTA

S

SUITddNS dI¥dL
ITddNS JOINHIS
I7ddNs YOINIS
I'TdadNS YOINJS
ITddNs YOINUS
4TI YOINIS
ITddNS "OINIS
ITddNS ¥OINAS
STAMOL

ITddNS YOINIS
ITddNs JOINHS

€202 9JY-UVN
€20C ddV-d¥RW
€202 ddV-d¥RW
£20¢ ddY—dVYRW
€202 ddY-¥Y¥H

TTIASHY -

LNIVW 99

154
[44
1¥4
0¢
61
8T
LT
o1
ST
A
€T
Z1
T
0T
60
80
LO
20
S0
70
€0
z0
10
¥ZG6E~E2AVN

SNAZILID S99

[ XA

ANIS [ XT1IOH

10
LSTO0

LTYHNY TTYHSYYH

LDNaodd Isddd

10
§9€608065

SYATLLOY TYIINID ¥TI0D-ISddd

NOILJTIdOSHT WHLI

# HOIOANI

LIDSEd

TIVASHWYd

ADNLOYd

2ISddd

# JOaNIA

0000SFa¥Y Hahs
£G:E£Z:80 *HWIL
£20¢/80/90 -4dL¥d



0079671
F< 16
v< 16
£8709
89°60€
v876LZ
L gL
86 °6G¢C
96°6GT
¢80t
00°66
00°0€€
00°2zs
00°0¢g€
S 8LE
29709
78 0%
29709
0% 98
PO 1€
€97FET
6€° TP
[AANAS
197961
0F 6Le
0v 6LC
007988
cLTLS
£€9°0F8
L Le
¥Z 18
S870¢
PLTTT
8z 91
SL°99%¢
00°0ST
FS°0
€€°8¢
8% G¢
Sz ve
S8 €2
§egee
TIT°€T
6T°9T
26791
18761
06°GT

LF"829°TI ZL0F6 ‘ST

G09981T00L0ZT
S099000000TC
§0990000000T
90990000€00T
£0990000€00T
S099F100L0ZE
S099210060TZ
0€L90000€00T
0€L90000€00T
0L290000000T
0ce2¢000900T
02€92000%00T
02€92000900T
02€9¢0009001
L0990T000TIS
S099€1T00900T
§0998100L02C
S099Z0009001
G0990T000TTS
S0998100L0EZ
S0990T000TIS
G099€T00900T
G0992000900T
S099Z10060TC
§099000000TC
509900000001
£0990000000T
509949100L0¢<
0¢L90000¢€00T
0TT90000000T
01190000000T
0T¥900¢9L0TC
0T¥9600080TC
0TPSGEOVLOTZ
0T¥9600080TC
0T¥900c2L0TE
0T?90000LOTE
0TF9600080TC
01F96000801¢
0TF9600080TC
0TF9600080TC
0TF9600080TC
0T¥2600080T¢
0TFP90029L0TC
0TFP90029L0TC
0TP90029L0TC
0TFP90029L0TC
€2/80/90

LP6Z9 €2/0T/S0

HINOHd WNESOW 1O0dHd

INOHd ¥1D DE™

HANOHd d1D OHd

dTEYI dILD O3d

LANJALNT 910 DJdd

SWYD 3 IINJEILNI IANOHd NIHAVL
AL ITIYD 4dD

SYOLINOW ¥ALOAWOD
SqQIYOdATA

S3ITIANS IADTAAO0

ADHY 3 HSVUL INIVH dd £€20¢ ddaV¥
ADHY 3 HSWML SXMI¥d €20C d9dV¥
AOUY 3 HSYUL OW €207 dd¥
ADHY 3 HSWMIL D20 €20Z ¥d¥
SYHIWYD OUSIA ¢ - IINYHEINI €Y
INOHJETHL LNIVW 94
HINOHdHTHL WHOSAW

HNOHd SYY¥d

INOHd g4

ANOHAETHL WNIASOW
INOHJITAL 99

INOHAATEL INIVW €4
HANOHdATHL LJdEA SAIVYd
ANOHJETAL adD

ANOHdWTHL O¥

ANOHdHTHL DY

dUgId LUNYELNI

ANCHd HIIWSMOVTL
THLOIHWOD

NOIZdIYOSENS JIIVISMEN
343 XTHINOW WOOZ

SAQY¥ IYHO4UNS

SAY ILVYHOJYNS

SAav¥ d4d

Sav €94

Sa¥ 494

Sav g4

SAV IYHOJYNS

SAV ILVYHOJVYNS

SAY LYHOJYNS

SQY IVHOJUNS

SAY LYHOAVUNS

SAVY IVHOJVYNS

SAY IYHOJVUNS

SA¥Y IYHO4VUNS

Sa¥ LVHDJVYNS

SA¥Y LVYHOJVUNS

NOILATYOSHA WALT

LINY WALI

/LAY EIDIOANI LINY ADHHD

8T +HDvVd

HHIWAN LNNOJOY

dL¥d ¥MHD  # MOHEHD dLYd "ANI

€202/80/90 QL €202/2T1/S0 WOdd

IONILSIT d0IOANI dI¥d

LOTILSIA Md¥d dISIT

# HOIOANI # dCANIA

0000S¥a¥Y ‘ar
£€G9:€7:80 ‘EWIL
€Z02/80/90 :HLYU



66°6C
L6°68
ZE'WC
Te've
0T°2T
Zv°a8

I AR-TAY

L8 L
S8°L
S8°L
S8°L
7611
F6°TT
L6 EE
6G°G1
vg9

687°8¥C
99°¢€0¢

86°9¥
8686

827682

88°€¢C

00°0TT
00°0%g2

96°69
87 ¥
¢8S¢
vZ 11

L6 F1c-

L6V

€€ 908
8y pI8'F
0L %Lz ‘21

68°8L
SE b~

08°80T

£€1°€8
r9 €~
90°T6
7929

S0°78T
06°¥8T
06 F9¢€
0T %01

ST°L8
G1°L8

Ly 829 1T

08T906S7L0OTC
08T900¢c9L0TC
08T90SSVLOTC
081200¢9L0TC
0L29000000TC
€0€900¢9L0TT
€0£908SVLOTT
€0€90TTTLOTE
€0€9090TLOTE
€0€9060TLOTE
£€0€9080TLOTZ
042900000012
0L290000000T
0L296000801C
0,L29600080T2
0L29600080T2
0L29600080T¢
0L296000801¢
0L296000801C
0LZ9600080TC
L059800080TE
GZZ9Z100€0T2
S6F90000000T
€0€9000FLOTE
522921006012
€0€90007L0TC
€0E90007LOTE
€0€E9000FLOTC
092990008007
0L€90000000T
0€49600080TE
09299000800%

§LT9Z000S00T
SLT92000900T
SLT9Z000S00T
SLT9¢000900T
SLT92Z0009001
SLT92000900T
S0996T00L0¢CC
S099s000000T
L0992000900T
£0990000€00T
5099v¥100L0ZT
S099s100L0CE
S0996100L022

SAITAdNS ONINIYAL <€

SHITddNS ONINIVAL TE€

SHITAANS ONINIVIL 0F

SAITA4NS ONINIVEL 6¢

SHITJANS 321440 8¢

SHITAANS LT

SAITadNs 9¢

SdITddNS ST

SHITdANS ¥

SEITddNS €T

SAITAANS Z¢

TYMINTI 900V 12

TYMANTY 3900¥ (¢

SUITddNs HOIAI0 6T

SHITAANS JDI4A0 8T

SHITAdNS HOIAAO LT

SHITddNS HOTJAA0 9T

SHIT4ANS HDIAA0 ST

SHIIT4dNS FOIJI0 ¥

SHITIdNS FOIJJA0 €T

LINIEd SNOISSHONOD <1

SHITAdNS 440 T1

SNDIS 0T

SUITddNS 60

SHEITdANS AdD 80

SHITdANS ¥d L0

SAITAANS I 90

$4nd> 0108 SO

LId3dD  ¥O

S3ITddNs d2TH4A0 €0

SHITAANS ALFAVYS JdIVM 20

SYIVHD MOHA d¥TIs 10
gZ56E-ECAVN

ASNIIXI AAVLIS €8

LIqIID 28

ASNIIXT AAYLS T8

dSNAdKT JAYLS 08

LIQEID 6L

ASNIIXE JAYLS 8L

EINOHd HSH ¥HEANHA/ATTZLEN LL

LANYILNI 3 INOHd INIVW 99 9L

LANYHLNI SMd¥d  GL

IINYIINI 20 FL

HNOHd NJIAVI NAIHOYAI €L

dINOHd HLIIWSMOVTIH ¢ZL

ANOHd HSH MIONIX/ATTZLAN TL
YZS6E-ETAVN

IWY WALI
/LAWY FDIOANI

6T -30vd

HAIVAd MHO # MOWEHO

JAGHNAN LNNQDDOY

€¢0¢/¢1/50 RHOodd

ONIISIT UIDIOANI dIVd
LOTEISIA WMdvYd

NOTILATIOSHd WELI
# IDIOANI # ¥OONEA

00009%7d¥ ar
£6:€2:80 -EWIL
ATSIT €202/80/90 :HUIVA



8¥ 0¢C

592960008012 SUAI'TddNS T100d LL
£€2°8¢ 042960008012 SHITAANS T00d 9L
L6°6T §2C9600080TC SHITddNS T00d SL
r8°¢9 09¢9900080T¢ IHDIT d0d 3d0TD %L
6678 092990008012 TINNYId €L
SLT0C 092990008012 JANNYId 2L
G6°8ze- 09Z9TT100TTIS LIqdEd 1L
66" V1 0L290000000T SAITIANS HOIAJ0 0L
00°0TT 042900000001 LANIGYD HDOWTAIOLS 69
66°60T 0L290000001TC LANIIYD HOVI0LS 89
78791 0€L90000004¢ SdV0 JYATANIYIS L9
19°0€2 092990008012 QIONETOS ANIHOVW 301 99
907009 09Z9TTO0TTITIS YIVdad INIHOVW UDI G§9
66°LT 09299000801 SYIMEAVH 79
86°€¢ 09¢9210060T¢ dEATOH ¥HAYd YIVH €9
S6°66 0€L90000005¢ JOILDILIA SYD 29
09°8L €0€9069FLOTE SLINS WIMS 19
£€2°80% S6T900292L01TC SETLIOE ¥ALYM 09
67 L €0€90029L0TC SJITIANS 6§
0S°L €0€900¢9L0T1C SdITddNs 8§
£€2°0T £0€9065VLO0TC SHITAdNS dIV LSYIL LG
€201 S¥290029L0TC SHITAANS dIV LSd1d  9¢
678 £€0€9069VL0TT SHITdANS §S
0578 €0€900¢9L0TC SdITddNS ¥S
057 L8 €0€90GSVLOTT SAITAANS dIV LS9Id €S
L6 FLT SF290029L0TC S4ITddNS AI¥Y IS9Id Z§
69° 1T €0E90GGVLOTC SAITddNS JI¥ ISdId IS
69°1T S¥C90029L0TC SEITddNS dI¥ LSYId 0§
86°0¢€ €0€90G85FL0TL SHITAANS UI¥Y LSYId 6F
L6°0€ SFC900C9L0TC SHITAANS JI¥ LSYId 8F
66°€¢C £0€90G8VLOTE SAIMTIYL JIATYM LY
86 10T €0€90029L0TE SHIMIYL HIATYM 9%
66°CF €0€9059¥L0TE SUITdans Sw
S0°€T9 S61T900Z9L01TC SLINS WIMS ¥F
GT°GTF'T G61900292L0TC SHTLIOE YHLVM £F
ZE°8¢E9 €0E90GSFLOTLC SHILIOE ddI¥M ZF
T0° 1~ €0€9090TL0TC IIAEED  T1¥
[ANS €0€90029L0TC SdITddnNs 0y
€L°91 €0€9S6TTILOTE SdIIddNS 6€
€L°9T €0€9080TLOTE SAIT44NS 8€
€L°9T £0€9080TLOTC SdI1TddNs L€
L8 ¢t £0€902%01L0TC SAITddNS 9¢€
L9721 £0€9090TLOTC $317Td4NS G€
860G €0E€9G56TTILOTE SAITddNS FE
LG76T €0E9S6TTLOTE SHITddNS €€
oL bLZ'2T ZL 06 G2 £2/80/90 L¥6C9 €Z/0T/50 HCG6E-ETATN
INY WILI WON "0°d JAGWNN LNAQ3OY NOTIIJTIOSHAd WHLI
/LWY dOI0ANT LWY MOHHD dL¥d MHD # MOHEHO dL¥d "ANI # JOIOANI  # YOUNIA

€20Z/80/90 OL €2Z0Z/21/G0 WCdA

0000S¥dY Hehs
£G1€Z:80 THWIL
£202/80/90 :*dL¥Yd

ONILSIT HOIOANTI dI¥d

0Z +d9vd IOINISIA Mdvd dTSIT



L6 ¢
9€°0F
86712
86°6¢
66°6T
66°9¢
80°0¢T
€7 LT
67" 1¢C
8% 1¢
¥S9 ST
59761
6679
6v°CT
[ AN
66°L
667 L
66°¢CC
96 16T
96 "1GT
8¥ 8T
6781
0578
678
LT 6T
86761
6v LY
L0 Z¥
86 1T
g81°0¢
66°TT
86°€T
86768~
86 TT-
S6°8T
86762
00°S¥
S6°9T1
0z po9
0Z2°F9
L8 L
66°8T1
ECTEET
60°FST
08°9
L6781

GG°LED’T ZL°0¥6 ‘ST

€0€90005L0T2
€0E9G9€SL0TE
€0E9G9E6L0TC
€0€9G9€GLOTC
0L290000000T
€0£9589EGL0TC
€0€90T9FLOTZ
0.290000000T
042900000012
0L220000000T
0LZ90000000T
0L2200000012
0LZ90000000T
0L290000000T
0L290000001¢
0£4290000000T
02900000012
€0£908€9L0TC
0LZ90000000T
042900000012
0LZ900000001
042900000012
0LZ290000000T
0L2900000012
€0€959€GL0TC
€0€9G9¢€5L0TT
042900000001
€0€9G69¢£5L0TC
€0€999€GLOTC
€0€9G69€6L0TC
€0€909€ESLOTE
€0€9G9€5L0TC
£0£9692G6L0TC
€0€989€SLOTT
€0€999¢€5L0TE
€0€9G9€GLOTE
€0€969€GL0TT
0,L290000007T¢
0.290000000T
0L23%000000TC
€0€999€GL0TC
€0€9G9EGLOTE
€0€9G9€GL0TL
€0€969€6L012
£0E9G9EGLOTC
€0£959¢5L012C

£€2/80/90 Lv6C9 £€2/01/S0

SHITddNS TOOHOSHEYd

SEITA4ANS Lavy
SHITAANS LYY
SdITddns Lyuv

Sd1714408

HOId40

SAITIANS IFY
SUITIANS HALYIHL

SHITAdNS
SAITAdNS
SHITA4NS
SYITddNsS
SHIT44Ns
SHITdANS
SAITd40S
SYITdANs
SHITdAOS
SHITd4ANs

HOIAA0
01440
a2I440
301440
d01440
d0IJ40
01340
31440
IDI4J0
H01440

SHRNLSOD HAONYd

SdIT44ans
SHITddNS
SdITddans
SHdIIddNs
SAITd4dNsS
SHITddns

[cioX R K:(o]
HOIJJ0
01440
HDI440
d0IJd0
301440

SUITIANS I¥Y
SHITANS LdY

OVTA

SHITIANS IdY
SHITAANS L¥VY
SdITdANs LYY
SHITIANS LdY
SHEITdANS LYY

LIATED
LIAHI0

SHITIANS I¥Y
SUITAANS LAY
SAITddNs 1YY
SHITddANS LYY
SHITddNS LIV
SEITIANS LId9¥
SHITd4ANs LYY
SIITAANS LYY
SIITAANS LIY
SdITTddNs LAy
SHITAANS IdY¥
SYIIddNs LYY

NOILATYOS4dd WELI

LWY WALI

/IWY FOI0OANI LAY MOHHD

12 :ddvd

WON "0°4d JIEWAN LNACDDY

AL¥Ad MHO  # MOUHO dI1¥d "ANTI

£20¢/80/90 OL €20Z/Z1/S0 WOHd

ONILSIT IDIOANI dI¥d

LOTELSIA MYvd dISIT

# FDICANI # dOONIA

00005%d¥Y g1
€G:€2:80 “HEWIL
£¢02/80/90 :3L¥A



G6°6LT
S6°6LT

LETSFTZ
LE9FPT'T

86 19¢€

86°19¢
86" 19¢

00700zt

00°00Z T
00°00Z'T

00°G66°¢€

00°02¢
00°0c¢t

00°SZL
00°SeZL

00°SLP'T
00°SLP'T
0070662

ZL 06 ST

[ N
8E'64
v6 €T
66°GT
Sz 91
697L01
00°0¢€¢
6Z°G1
00°€¢
80°LT
70 FE
GSTLED T

0£°966°2

0£°966°'C

00°00Z‘T

ZL 0¥6°SZ

€2/80/90

£€2/80/90

SIVLOL YOdNIA

86°T9¢ €2/80/90

SIYLOL HOdNdA

€2/80/90

STYLOL YOONIA

007666 ‘€ £Z/80/90
00°G66.'€ £2/80/90
007566 ‘€ £€2/80/90

STVIOL YOANIA

€2/80/90

15629

15629

0S629

6¥629

8v6c9

8¥629

8¥6C9

LV¥6Z9

£C/%0/50

€T/6T/%0

€Z/81/S0

€c/y1/20

£2/90/90

£€2/90/90

€2/90/90

€2/01/50

09.492000900%

09L92000900%

0€EE90TOO0TTIS

0EFPOSFOVLOTIC

06%790000€00T

02L90000€00T

06%90000€0TC
06F20000€00T

€0€90005L0TC
€0E90TISLOTC
€0€90019L0TC
€0€9000SL0TC
€0E20005L0TC
€0E£90006L0TE
€0£90005L0TC
£0€90006L0TC
£0£90006L01¢
€0€90005L01T
£0€90005L0TZ

ST00L 3 THNA YOSSHYIWOD dIV

dUavoT

qdvy0d NOIIVLS

INHANIVIYAING ONZ O0¥

AO¥IOLS dNOTIO €Z0Z NAL

ddd 69¢ SW €20z NOL

ONILINSNOD ¥HINdWOD €Z0Z NOL
ONILTNSNOD JALOJWOD £20Z NAL

10
§-8596586

10
S-18T18¢

OTT XYW TYLNIA

T0 :
00-€ETLLEGT

ONI SYIANIFL
T0
£¢cz080

SYV¥IdS dIdd

10

G16¢
10

7169
4y
10

€169

ONI ‘SEJIAYES YIALNIWOD LOVHA

SUITIANS TOOHOSHUd
SHITIANS TOOHOSHAd

SUITddNS d0dY
SUITddNS TTOOHDSTEd
SUYITdANS TOOHOSHYUd
SAITAANS TOOHOSIYd
SHITAANS TOOHOSTUd
STITAANS TOOHISTAd
SHITAANS TOOHDSHId
SHEITdANS TOOHOISHEEd
SdITddns TOOHISHAd

Lk
DZG6E-CCAVH

TYLNHET

HANITA

YddSAIdd

JL0Ydd

NOILAIYMOSHd WALI

LNY WHLI

/IWY ADIOANT

ZZ  dD¥d

IWY MOFHD

AL¥d MHD # MOdHD

dLVd "ANI

£20Z2/80/90 0L

HAdWNN LNDODOVY

€¢0¢/21/50 ROd4d

ONILSIT dOICANI dIVd

LOIHLSIA dd9¥d

# HOIOANI

# JOaNIA

00005%dvY tar
€G:€C 80 *EWIL
€202/80/90 -41¥Q



00°L66 26
00" L6626
0S° 62
0S°F62
0S°v6<
GC a8P

SLTST
SLTTI9T

08°2C6T
087261

0L°0€T
0L 0ET
9L"ZET
9L72¢T
9L°2¢1
GLT9FE’T
SLT9RE’T
GLT9VE’T
007229
007229
007229
0€°966°C

907969
90°969

g6 EL
Z6° €L

00" L6626 €2/80/90
< TYLOL MOONEA
0S5 ¥6¢C €2/80/90

S TYLOL YOONHA

GL 19T £€2/21/S0
0s°ece £€2/80/90
0 gce €2/80/90

STYLOL HOdNEA
aL et £€2/80/90
TIYLOL JOONIA
SLT9VE'T €Z/80/90
VIYLOL ¥OQNEA
00°229

£2/80/90

SIVLOL JOdNEA

LS629

956¢9

998¢9

§6629

65629

756729

€9629

256729

16629

€¢/20/90

€2/€¢/90

€2/¥0/60

€2/T0/90

£€2/81/50

€2/€2/S0

€2/L1/S0

€2/LT/S0

€Z/10/50

£C/21/50

0€¥9000000LT

0LZ90TODOTTS

00ZS0T000TIS

00ZS0T000TIS

00ZS0T0001TS

0€L9000000G¢

09¢90T000TTIS

§229900080T¢

GOESO0TO00TTIS

09L92000900F

INIWNTIYLSNI IST £€20¢

SUYITdANS FDTJJ0

"ONI

¥Iad ddTLLOY

qddag dd1LL04g

da3d dITLLOYg

0
LODEANET
d¥dSvas

10
86T¥ZS

‘0D X1ddNS ZITINHDS

10
€0€900001

0
€8E€TTI0000T

10
62L800000T

ONI ‘SYEHIO¥E JADYIAWVYHOS

WIS 100d ALIAVS €20C

10
£202.L004d

YOTAYS MOTdLVYd

SYEMOTA 3 DONIJVOSNYI

SINYTd TYLNIWYNIO

SLONAOYd Y3dd¥d

ONI

TYLNTI 41004

LId dd90Y JdHAY0T

TO
9%GE9

S NISETD NOH

10

(42134

'SEITIANS NI

¥ISVAS

dNSHIS

HWYHOS

JHOTAVS

O NOd

dNSNCd

LNY WHLI
/ILWNY IDIOANT

£€Z 4dovd

0€°966°C £2/80/90
0E€°966°C £€2/80/90
LNY MOHHD HIL¥d AMHO

# MDEHD

WON "O°d

HLVYA TANI

£202/80/90

O €20¢/21/S0

HEdWAN INNCDOY

NOJA

ONILSIT 4IDICANI dIVd

LOTULSIA Mdv¥d

NOIILdIdOSHA

HISTT

10

G-G2688S
T0

G-189L8S
WILI

# IOIOANI

¥ "dOUNEA

0000SFd¥Y a1

£€G:E£Z:80
£€20¢/80/90

SEUWIL
dLYd



0z v
00°0FT
0C°FPI

0c"¥
00°0FT
0z vvl

0% "8
00°08¢
0v°882

0z ¥
00°0FT
0C PPT

0c v
00°0FT
02 vP1

0z ¥

00°0F1T
02 %P1
0c'v

00°0FT
0C vV T
0v°8

007082
07" 88¢
007621
007621

16°¢5¢
16°2¢6¢

0070021
00°00Z2°T

0070021

00°L66‘C6

00°00C T

TE0GS'E £2/80/90
1€°08S'¢E €¢/80/90
TE°0GS‘€E £€2/80/90
TE 085 ‘€ £2/80/90
TET 066 ‘€ £2/80/90
TE°0SS°€E €2/80/90
TE 0G5 'E €2/80/90
TE°068S ‘€ £€2/80/90
TE€°06S‘E €2/80/90
1€ 085°€E €2/80/90

SIYLOL dOANIA

£2/80/90

SIVLOL YOdNIA

66629

65629

649629

66629

696¢9

65629

65629

65629

65629

6G6¢9

86629

€2/92/50

€2/92/S0

€2/92/50

£2/92/50

£€¢/9¢/S0

€2/92/50

€2/92/590

€2/9¢/50

€2/T€/60

€2/62/S0

€C/Le/10

0E¥9000000LE
0£Ev¥9000000LE

0€79000000LE
0€EF9000000LE

0€EF9000000LE
0E€EF2000000LT

0EF9000000LT
0E¥9000000LT

0E€E¥9000000LE
0€r9000000LE

0€F9000000LE
0€F9000000LT

0EF2000000LC
0£¥2000000LC

0EF9000000LC
0€79000000LT

S6¥90000000T

0€¥9000000LE

0EV9SFOVLOTE

IOIAYGHIS

FOIAJES

HOIAYHES

JOIAGYES

d2IAFIS

IDIATES

IOIAGIS

HIIATHES

ravy Tang
NOILVLINYS ATHINOW

ray Tand
NOILY¥ILINVS ATHLNOW

ININISALAY TaNg
NOILVLINVS ATHLNOW

ray Tandg
NOILYLINYS ATHILNOW

[£avy 1ing
NOILVLIINYS ATHLNOW

ravy Tand
NOIIVLINYS ATHLNOW

ray 1and
NOILYLINYS ATHLNOW

INIWISNrAY TaNg
NOILYLINYS XTHLNOW

TYINTY LHTIOL dTIY.LI0d HAVIVd

AOIAIES

NOILVLINYS ATHLNOW

ONI NCILVLINVYS HOIAYGYS

INTWNIVIYALNT HL9Z ATAC

OTT I ANVE ALIJIGNEYES

0
To

[44]
10

49
10

4y

z0
10

z0
T0

20
T0

4
10

10

10

10

6705298

8706298

L70G298

9%06298

SF05¢98

Fr0S52Z98

£7049298

[A2USAE]

8871848

LSGLLSS

32IAFYS

8vvLL-TSH

JIANTIHAS

LAWY WALI
/IWY dDIOCANI

F¢ HED¥Yd

IWY MOFHD

dL¥d MHD

# MOUHD

dLVd "ANI

£202/80/90 OL

JIIWAN INAODOY

£202/21/60 Woda

ONILSIT IDIOANI JINd
LOTEALSTIA MYv¥d dTSIT

NOILATYOSHA WHLI

# IDIOANI  # ¥OANAA

0000G¥%d¥ -ar
€G:€Z:80 *HEWIL
£20¢/80/90 :HEI¥A



ve e
0T ET
00709
A
L6°8¢
66°F1
96°¢€1
62°08L

TE0SG €

0c v
00" 0FT
0C vP1

07 "8
00°08¢
0% 88¢

0¢ ¥
00°0F%T
S AR A AN

ov"8
007082
07 °88¢

YA
00°0FT
0 PV T

0z v
00°0F%T
0C FPPT

0% "8
00082
0¥ 88¢

0z %
00°0FT
QC FFT

0c v
00°0FT
0C°FF1

6Z°08L

€2/9Z/S0

STYLOL JOONTIA

1€ 065 °€E

TE'06S‘€E

TE0SS’E

1€°06S €

T€°065°¢E

TE€°0585‘¢€

1€°056°¢E

T€°095°€

T€°065°¢€

€2/80/90

£2/80/90

£2/80/90

€2/80/90

£2/80/90

£¢/80/90

£¢/80/90

€2/80/90

€2/80/90

888¢9

65629

65629

659629

65629

65629

65629

65629

6496¢9

€2/%2/50

€2/92/50

€2/9¢/50

£¢/9¢/50

£€¢/9¢/50

€2/9¢/50

£2/92/50

£2/9¢/50

£€2/92/50

£2/92/50

962900000001
061900000001
0EV900VLLOTE
06190000000T
GLT90000000T
0€¥90009L0TE
£0€9000LLOTE

0€F9000000LC
0EF9000000LE

0€F9000000LE
0E¥9000000LE

0€¥9000000LT
0E¥9000000LE

0€¥9000000LE
0€F9000000LE

0EF9000000L2
0EF9000000LT

0EF2000000LE
0€F9000000LE

0€¥9000000LT
0€¥9000000LT

0€¥9000000LE
0€¥9000000LC

0€F9000000LE
0€F9000000LC

FOIAYES

HOIAYES

d2IAdES

d2IA9ES

FOINTIS

I2IAYES

dOINGIS

dOIATHIS

dOIAGHS

AOYLS0Od
AOVATIIN

HSNAdXE TVALOVHILNOD

HOVATIN
ISNIdXE JAdVILS

ASNIAXE TYQLOYILNCD

54171d4dNs

£avy TENA
NOTILVIINVS ATHLNORW

INFWALSOCAY TANd
NOIILVIINVYS ATHLNOW

ray 1and
NOILVLINYS ATHLNOW

INAWLSNIAY Td0Ng
NOIIVYLINVYS XTHLNOW

£ravy 1andg
NOILVLINYS ATHINOW

Lavy Tand
NOILVLINYS ATHINOW

LNIWLSNLdY TENA
NOILVLINVS ATHLNOW

ravy T3NS
NOIIVLINVS ATHINOW

LAY 1IN
NOTILVLINVS ATHINOW

€ZrC500d

HHATIS ILODS

JdATIS

LWNY WALI
/LAY HOTOANI

S¢ L A0vd

LWY YMDHEHD

HL¥d MHD

# MOUHD

dLYd "ANI

HEGWOAN LNNODDY

£70Z/80/90 OL €20Z/21/50 WOdd

ONILSIT dDIOANT dI¥d

LOTULSIA Mdvd

HTISTIT

NOILAIHOSHA WALI

Z0

10
8505298

4y

10
(R AR:

c0

0
9605298

20

10
G50G6298

20

10
7505298

Z0

I0
€5059¢98

¢0

10
2605298

Z0

10
1506298

c0

10
0506298
# HOIOANI

¥ d0aNdIA

0000SFd¥Y Hend
€5:€2:80 -3EWIL
€202/80/90 :drvd



€CLL
€T7LL
96729
9697 2F9
99°2¢b9
£0°890°T
L0O"890°T
L0°890°1
007006t
00°005°L
00°00S L
8L7ES

8L €S
8L"€9

TF " T2S

SIYIOL

96 °¢¥v9

*IYLOL

L0°890°T

FIVLOL

00°00S ‘L

SIVLOL

8L €9

IYLOL

6C°08L

€2/80/90

JOaNdIA

€2/61/50

JOANTA

£2/80/90

HFOANJIA

€2/80/90

JOONIA

€2/80/90

HOANHEA

£€2/92/50

£9629

8L829

29629

19629

09629

888¢9

£€2/20/90

€2/10/50

€2/60/50

€2/%0/10

€¢/01/50

€Z/¥¢/50

0LZ90TOCOTTS

191900000052

§2€92000900T

€0€9G6F0PLOTE

0E€E90TO00TTIS

06190000000T
06T90000000T
0€P900VLLOTE
?0ZS0T000TTIS
0EPS00FLLOTC
0€vo00¥LLOTC
0€7900VLLOTE
0€vo00VLLOTE
€0€9000LL0TE
GCE92000900T
£0€9000LLOTE
DEFP200VLLOTE
€0€9000LL0TC
€0€90€1FLOTC

SOVL IdvD 10
0686¢€

02 SIONJOYd SMIMANVY LIS

HONVANSNI ALT € AYW TO
ALTAYWEZ

ANYJWOD HONVINSNI JUVANYLS

XIW dTATATIVd 10
20€€ET

ONI SOTAIASLI0dS

TYINGI I9¥LS 10
L6ZT

SHADTATIS INHAHT TVIDEIS

TYINTY 4IN0d 10
TO0-€LZ8LLGCT

01T ATddNS HIVYOSANYT IANOALIS

HOVITIN 1¢
AOVHTIN 02
ESNHIXE TYALOVIINOD 6T
JALYM 8T
ASNAIXE TYALOWALNOD LT
ASNHAXH TYLOVILNCGD 91
ASNAIXT TYVALOVIINOD GT
ISNIIXT TYNLOVILNCD F1
SHITAdNS €1
INIVW Jd904L 21
SIITIINS  TT
ISNIIXT TYALOVALNOD 0T
SHITdANS 60
IOVATIN 80

€2F25002d

AANYLS

YANYLS

4519048

ATIYIOEdS

INOJLIS

IWY WILI
/LAY EDIOANI

9¢ d9¥d

LY MJHHD

dIL¥Q AHD

# MOJHO

3I¥Yad "ANI

£€202/80/90 OL

JAGHAN LNNOJDY

€20Z/21/50 WO¥d

ONILSIT HOIOANI dIvVd

LOTILSIA MavYd

NOILJIHUD5Hd WALT
# HDIOANI

# d0aNdIA

0000S8FdY Hdh)
€GIEZ80 EWIL
FISIT £202/80/90 :4Lvd



0086
007881
00" FE0’T
00" FE0 ‘T
00°%€0°C
00°€TT

00°G8
00°G8

00 8¢
0082
ST TS5 °€

IF"£T6
v €16

88°9TT T
88°9T1T°T

v g6l
Zv €61

F0 96T
F0°S61

97" €0¢€
9F"E0¢E

70°8¢8
70°8¢8
IS AREA

e 06l
ZET061

98°€6¢
98°€6¢

00°8871 €2/80/90
IYL0L JOdNIA
00°%¥€0°C €2/80/90
TYLOL JOaNIA
00°€TT £Z/80/90
00"€TT £€2/80/90

PIYIOL JOONEA

GZ°TSG ‘€ £2/80/90
GZ° TGS ‘€ £2/80/90
GZ ISS’E €2/80/90
SZ IS6°'€E €2/80/90
ST IS5 £2/80/90
Gz 1SG6°¢€ £2/80/90

SIYLOL YOUNIA

L96¢9

996¢9

G9629

59629

79629

72629

79629

79629

796279

796¢C9

£€96¢9

£T/£T/50

€2/21/50

€2/10/90

€2/01/50

€2/11/S0

€¢/0€/50

£€Z/22/50

£C/TL/60

€Z/T1/%0

£€2/8Z/S0

£2/50/90

£€¢/21/50

¥02SQ0T000T1S

0T€200000052

€L292000900T

09.92000900%

GZZ8e0002TIC

§Z29900080T¢

GZZ9T000CTOT

52299000801¢

§Z29900080T¢

GZZT9ETO0900T

0LZ90TO00TTIS

80€90TO00TTS

SHOVIIATE V/N

T0
99896S

AIVIIATE JOIVHEANS

SHD0T YHALTIHS S

10
STLBGGNI

MOEHD ¥00Q NYEdNdns

SANOLS W

Mo01d dT1d9ddd

ONI

MOIND dTdTUL

09 N JIMOHS

dv¥0S JNVH

HSEYA HTLNID

SLYW OIDVW

SHITAANS 3SIW

T0
968¥

10
Lz8¥

‘EHINGD FNOLS

10
L0666¢C06

T0
ST1ecec06

TO
805716206

10
768668206

10
£68668206

10
€LV868206

ONITINIOVANNYHW TYDIIWHHD ULVLS

SdITddnNs ADTAA0

SHITAdNS

10
L06ZY

10
FS8TF-0G86E

AZLdNS

0ooqans

DHENOLS

DELYLS

NOILATHOSHd WALI

IWY WALI
/IWY ADI0OANI

LZ  d9¥d

Ty T<¢S €2/80/90
Ir°12S €2/80/90
LNY MOFHD HILYQ AHD

# YMOHEHD

dLYd TANI

€202/80/90 OL

€202/21/S0

JIFHON LNNOJDY

WOII

ONILSIT FIDOIOANI dIVd

LOTALSTIA Xavd

dISIT

# FOIOANI

# dJOaNHA

00009¥dY ar

€G:€Z:80
£20Z/80/90

THWTL
S HLYd



00°¢s
00°2¢s

0v°0t
0%°0T

0v 0T
0r°0t

00°99
00799

00°99
00799

00°€1

00°€T

00 cL

00°cL

00°cL

00°G8L

007092
00°09¢

00°52S

00°52S

CT°8FS

SLTTLZ
SLTTLS

LETOLZ
LET9LT

087 8S€E €2/92/590
08°89¢ €2/92/S0
08°89¢€ €2/92/50
08°859¢ €2/92/50
08°8G¢ €¢/9¢/50
08 °8G€ €2/92/50

STYLOL JOONIA
00" ¢L €2/61/50
SIYLOL YOdNHEA
00°09¢ £¢/80/90
00°5¢S £€2/21/50
STYLOL JOONEA
¢T " 8FS €2/80/90
c1°8%S €¢/80/90

SIVLOL JOANAA

£¢/80/90

68829

68829

688¢9

688¢9

68829

68829

61L8¢C9

69629

L9829

896¢9

89679

LOLTZ9TSH# ANNAEA 1O

LOLTZOTS
90LTZ9TS# ANNAHT TO

90LTZOTS
SOLTZOTG# aANNAEE  TO

SO0LTZITS
POLTZOTS# ANNATE 10

POLTZITS
€OLTZOTG# ANNAET  TO

€0LTZITS
COLTZOTGH# aNndEd 10

TOLTCI9TS

SHTYZNOD OWJITIIND 6GLT000L

ZTS8ZZESH ANNAEY 1O

2198¢<zES

ONVI 330099 8SLTC00L

9GTISPBESH ANNIAT TO

9GTSF8ES

0€FP6G62G# ANNATE  TO
0EP6G6CS

YMAYM HOY0ED  LSLTO00L

HSTUNYHOIHW H'IVSHY 10

8008EVFZO

ASTANVYHOYEW HTIVSHY 10
TZ9T18ERCY

SHOIAYES J00d 0DSXS J0OSAS

duuad adILLo"g 20
998965

IWY WALI
/LAWY ZDIOANT

8¢ -HUOWd

IWY MOFHD JLYA MHD

# MOJEHD

000Z000000TC
€C/90/%0
00020000001
£2/90/¥%0
00020000001
€2/90/%0
000200000012
€2/90/%0
00020000001
€2/90/%0
0002000000T¢
€2/90/%0
000200000012
€2/81/50
0002000000712
£2/0€/50
000z000000TC
€Z/T1/50
000S0TO00TTS
€2/G62/50
000S0T000TIS
€2/¥0/50
00ZSOT0001TIS
£2/€2/50
HIFHON LNOODDOY
LVA TANI

£€202/80/90 OL €202/21/50 WOUd

ONILSIT HDIOANI JIvd

LOTYLSIA Md¥d dTSIT

NOIL4IdEDSAd WIELI
# dOIOANI # dOANIA

0000S¥daY *dI
€G6:€2:80 *EWIL
£€202/80/90 :d1vd



60°8€9 €
60°8€9 ‘¢
00°06€E°S
00°06€’S
00°06€’S
00°620°T

00°00%
00°00%

007929
00°529
00°9L
00 9L
00°9L
00°L9
00°L9
00749
08 °8G¢E

0059
0059

00°ET
00°€T

00°¢€T
00°¢€T

00" ¢S
00°¢S

vL6C9

€L6Z9

ZL629

ZLbZ9

TL6CY

0L6C9

68829

68829

68829

€2/¥2/S0

£€C/01/50

£2/T1/S0

€2/11/50

£€2/92/50

€¢/T€/50

€2/90/%0

£€2/90/%0

€2/90/%0

£2/90/%0

022990008012

0L¥90000000T

082920009001

082920009001

000c000000TE

00020000001TC

0002000000TC

000Z000000Te

000200000012

000200000012

ANTAJOTHD

SHHEA IVOHT £ dd¥

YIIY HAILYN INIVA

INIYW VHIY JATILYN "OVLS

0
L8SLLTTS

ONI VSN ¥VAINO

10
TLESYOY

dTT dITSSHAL

10

LEDOEDT

To
9€00€£0C

OTT NOILVHOLSHA SSYIDTIVL

LSPEGGESH ONNATT

T0
LGFE6GES

HITZLINHOS dIAYA

£99088¢€S# ANNAZTA

10
£€99088€S

NYOVIVHAVIVA TATIHLAW

ZTLTZOTGH# ANNATT

TILTZOTSH ANNAHA

OTLTZ9TG# ANNAEYT

8CLTZOTS# ANNITA

AYATNN

SSHEL

STIDTIVL

T9LTO00L

09LT000&

LWY WHLI
/LAY dDTOANT

6¢ -d9v¥d

60°8€9 ‘€ £€2/80/90
SIEEOL JOONIA
00°06€‘S £2/80/90
PTYLOL JOANTA
00°G20°T €2/80/90
00°620°1 €2/80/90
FIVLOL dOONHA
00"9L £€2/80/90
STYIOL YOQNIA
00°Lo €2/80/90
fIVLOL JOdNHA
08°8S¢€ €2/92/90
08°8S¢E £2/92/50
08789¢ £€¢/9¢/s0
08°86¢ €2/92/60
IWY MOEHD HI¥d ¥MHO

# MOWHO

WON "0°d

HLYd "ANI

€20Z/80/90 OL

HHIWAN INNCDOY

€¢02/21/50 WOdd

ONILSIT ADIOANI QIvVd

LOTALSIA MdIvd

NOILAIED5Ed

T0
CILTZITS

T0
TTLTZOTS

10
0TLTZ9TS

10
80LTZ9TS

WALT
# HOIOANI

# YOaNIA

00005Fd¥ aI
£G:€Z:80 -EWIL
£70Z/80/90 :3Iv¥d



98°68L°E
28°G8L‘E
9¢° 1t
9¢€°TT

€L V6T'F €2/80/90
€L 6T Y €2/80/90
L vee'y €2/80/90
€L V62'Y €2/80/90
€L 6Ty £¢/80/90
€L ¥62'Y €2/80/90
€L V62 Y €2/80/90
€L ¥62'Y €2/80/90
€L F6Z Y £2/80/90
€L V6T £2/80/90
€L V6Z'F €2/80/90
€L v6z'y €2/80/90
€L P6T’F €¢/80/90
€L V6C'Y €£2/80/90

CIVLOL JOANEA

SL6¢9

SL629

SL6Z9

SL629

SL6CO

GL6¢C9

qL6C9

SL6CY9

SL629

SL6CY

SLEC9

SLec9

SLeCe

SL6¢9

£Z/T10/90

€2/T0/90

£€2/10/90

€2/10/90

€2/10/90

€2/T0/90

£€2/10/90

£€Z/10/90

£2/T0/90

€2/10/90

€C¢/T0/90

€2/T0/90

£€2/10/90

€2/T0/90

7099200090071

70990T000TTS

?0990T000TTS
P099TTOOTIIS

70996000801¢

709920009001

709960008012

709920009001

709900000001

70996000801C

709920009001

709920009001

709920009001

709900000001
7099000000T¢

709920009001

JALYM NYIAVYL (IO
T0GZ6HCT-€CT090

HILYM/HEIMES INIYW 94
T09TEEZT-ECT090

dILYM/IEIMIS JOHSOUd Y
HHILYM/dEMES SM
TOFPTEETT-ECT090

YHLYM/IMIS SNOISSAONOD
T0ESCEZT-ECT090

YALYM/FEIMAS JALTIHS N
T0ZGZEZTI-E£ZT090

JALYM/9aIMIS FSNOHHLYL
TOTSZEZT-EZTO090

YILYM SNOISSIONOD/YTANGAS 0D
T08FZECT-E£CT090

JILYM NIVINNOA YHLYM XYIAODSIA
00E0EEZT-EZTI090

YALYM TO04/XITdWOD OATd NIVR
1020CECT-€2T090

JAILYM JULTIHS S
TOTOZECT-E£CT090

YILYM/EIMES SAIYd
T000ZE2T-€ZT090

TALYM/JIMNES TOVIVD SMEVd
000STEZT-ETT090

JALYM/JUMAS Od
dALYM/HIMES Od
€000L021-£C1090

UHIVM Md FAIWIL
TO09GSTI-€CT090

T0

0

z0
10

10

TQ

10

TO

10

10

10

T0

10

¢0
10

10

IISTIT 40 HOVTITIA

TIOTIA

IWNY WALI
/ILRY dDIOANI

0g :UDYd

IWY MOHHO dI¥d MHD

¥ MOWHD

JI¥A "ANI

€202/80/90 OL

JAGWOAN LNACDOY

€202/21/50 WOdd

ONILSIT UDICANI dIvd

LOTYLSIA MI¥d JTISIT

NOILATEOSHA WALI

# JOIOANI

# JOONJIA

00005FdY Hehs
€G:€2:80 IENIL
€202/80/90 :3LYA



22°820'89%
00925 ‘¢

00°¥LS
00°8¢€L
00°p1Z°'C
00°92S’¢€

0g 098

0€7098
0e£°098

67" 9LE

0C°G1T
S9°F¥
CLTEET
26°¢8
6F " 9LE

TT°LLS'9
91 1€l

ZT IS8T
8e-¢z8c’ze

0E79S6TILODTIC
0€79080TLOTE
0EV9090TLOTE

0E€EPI0TETLOTC

€0€90029L0TC
€0€90019L0TZ
P0CSOTO00TIS
€0€20005L0TT

Z0990T000TIS
Z099F000ETOT

709920009001

P099FT00LOEZLC

70998100L0Z¢C

70996100L02C

SEIIJWA €202 AYW €0
SAYIJWN €202 AYHR <0
SHYIdWN €20 AYW 10

IWY WALI
/LWY FDIOANI

T -dDvd

*SEJIOANI TIV —-- TYIOL
SIYLIOL JOdNIA
00°925°¢ £€2/80/90 8L6CY €2/10/90
FTYLOL dOUNHEA
0€°098 €2/80/90 LL6CY £2/22/50
FIYL0L JOANIA
67 9LE €2/80/90 9L6¢9 £€T/ve/S0
STYLOL JOaNIA
8€°28¢2'¢ €¢/92/S0 068¢9 €¢/vc/S0
€L V62V £2/80/90 SLecCY €2/T0/90
€L V6TV €2/80/90 SL6C9 €¢/10/90
€L V6T'Y £€2/80/90 SL62C9 €2/70/90
LT V6C Y €2/80/90 GL6CY £2/10/90
WON "0°d
LAY MOUHD AILYA MHD  # MOHHO JL¥A "ANI
€202/80/90 OL

YIGWAN LNOCIIY

€20¢/21/50 RWOdI

ONILSIT dDIOANI dIv¥d

LOTHELSIA ddvd dI611

€CATH
AAZLYILSOM YOTH YALSOM
SH3A dO0D dd'IId ¥ MOV¥dL 10
MOVAL S§/M-€20¢
LOTIELSIA ¥d¥Yd d2aINJ00M I9a0o0m
S¥ITddNS 0S3 0
SEITA4NS 3FDdA €0
dadLvM 20
SHITddNS TOOHOSHdd 10
06068L8BF9T
¥ N 3NO TYLIYD LAVHIYM
TINg 99 €2 dd¥ 20
TdNI NIWAY/SMIYd £ ¥d¥ 10
09L
dALYM FOdI9 XTYINS 10
TO0LOOFT-ECTOS90
JILYM/GEAMES NIIAVL  TO
TOLOOTET-EZTOS0
JILYM/YIMES LOd3A 10
TO900TET-€ZT090
JILYM/HAMIS ISH YHANIX/AZTZIAN  TO
T0S00TET-€2T090
NOILJI¥OSET WHLI )

# ADIOANI # HOUNIA
0000S%dY a1
£€5:€2°80 ‘HEWIL

£202/80/90 :4dLYA



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT -

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: June 9, 2023

Re: Tate Woods Park - Village of Lisle Right of Way

As discussed atf the Regular Meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners of May 18, the Village of
Lisle owns a right-of-way (ROW) that bisects Tate Woods Park. This is shown below:

The direction given to staff af the May 18 meeting was to inform Village of Lisle staff of the Park
Board’s opinion that the property be conveyed o the Lisle Park District at no cost and without an
appraisal. This direction was followed and further discussion ensued.

Regardless of the ROW, maintaining an easement through this section of the park will be required
because there is an active Village of Lisle sanitary sewer line that runs east to west through the ROW.
As reported previously, anything constructed within an easement of this sort will be subject to
removal and replacement at the owner’s expense should access to the easement by the Village of
Lisle be required. As a result, the only park amenities that would be advisable to place in this
location, regardless of the ROW, would be those that would not be difficult or extremely costly to
remove and replace, such as a frail and/or native plantings versus sport courts, a picnic shelter or
playground. In discussing the condition of this sanitary sewer line with Village of Lisle Public Works
personnel, they plan to televise the line this season to determine its condition and whether any work
needs to be performed. If so, they will schedule this work prior to the park district’s park renovation
which is scheduled for next spring. This should reduce the likelihood that the line will need to be

030042



accessed and the park disturbed for the foreseeable future. However, we should remain mindful
that access could be required at any fime for unforeseen conditions.

Further consideration of this unigue situation and informal conversations with some of you have
revedled an interest in avoiding a negotiated acquisition from the Village of Lisle and simply seeking
a right-of-way encroachment license. As discussed last month, a right-of-way encroachment
license is a mechanism by which the Lisle Park District and the Village of Lisle can formalize existing
site use and will permit the park’s current redevelopment plans. The existing conditions and the
current redevelopment plans for Tate Woods Park both straddle this ROW and sanitary sewer line
with the minor exception of crossing it with a loop trail.

In discussing this situation with Village Manager Erfmoed and considering that time will become of
the essence as we develop grant application materials where we need to provide proof of
ownership or rightful access, seeking a license versus a conveyance will be the path of least
resistance, the least costly, and it does not impact the park district’s ability to continue to utilize the
park as it has for the past 40 years. It is anticipated that an outright conveyance at no cost will be a
challenge that could threaten a timely grant application submittal, where an encroachment license
is expected to be an easy lift,

Having seen the license agreement between the Village of Lisle and Schmaliz Deli where deli
parking is located within the Fender Road right-of-way, a license agreement at Tate Woods Park
would be straightforward. It would identify existing and future Lisle Park District use of the area, state
the benefits of establishing the license such as preserving use of Tate Woods Park to which the
community has become accustom, it will identify the existing sanitary sewer line and establish a
utility easement (to which the Village will have access under certain conditions), require certain
minimum insurance limitations (which we carry through PDRMA), and contain other legalese
typically found in infergovernmental agreements.

Staff recommends the Park Board consider a right-of-way encroachment license rather than a
conveyance of the right-of-way for the reasons stated above. Should the Park Board reach
consensus on this approach, park district and village staff will develop an agreement that will be
reviewed and supported by legal counsel, and | can present this agreement for your consideration
at your regular meeting of July 20.

Thank you.

000013



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

L PARK DISTRICT =

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation

Date: June 8, 2023

Re: Tate Woods Park Redevelopment - Preliminary Master Plan Presentation

At the Park Board meeting of May 18, the consensus of the Board was to set a preliminary project
budget at §1.2 million. Upland Design took this direction and presented two conceptual plans atf
the second of two neighborhood meetings at Tate Woods Park on May 30. There were
approximately 15 people in attendance and the interactions amongst the neighbors, staff and the
architects were very positive and a lot of good feedback was exchanged. Below are the two
concepts that were presented:

Yackloy Ave.

HaVd SQOOM 31Vl

i

000014



Yackley Ave

B2l

 Westerhotd

There was a clear desire by the group on May 30 to proceed with Concept B rather than Concept
A. Below are a few points that were raised at the meeting regarding overdll site preferences:

1.

The parking lot configuration in Concept A is not idedl, as it creates a dead-end and
potentially difficult maneuvers to safely turn around when the lot is full. Those in attendance
preferred the layout in Concept B. Both lots add approximately 17 spaces to the park, and
maximizing parking has been and continues to be a priority for all those involved to date.

The location of the pickleball courts in Concept B is much preferred fo their location in
Concept A. Having the courts in the Concept B location reduces the number of mature
trees that would need to be removed, which was a commonly voiced preference. The
pickleball enthusiasts in attendance also preferred the courts further away from the toliway.
Additionaily, placing the new courts where the existing tennis courts are today reduces
excavation costs.

To further minimize excavation and construction while staying below a budget of $1.2 million,
the six pickleball courts shown in Concept B are smaller than what is preferred. With only five
feet between the perimeter fencing and the side edge of the courts, and only ten feet
between the courts from side to side, this is as fight as Upland Design is comfortable
presenting.

The pickieball crowd expressed concern with these court dimensions at the end of the
meeting of May 30th. They have since provided additional thoughts with slightly revised court
dimensions for staff, Park Board, and Upland Design’s consideration. Staff very much support
a court design with a bit more elbow room.

006015



4, There was discussion about circulation and placement of the pickleball court waiting area in
Concept B. Its location above will cause congestion in that area of the loop trail by those
waiting for courts overflowing onto the tfrail itself at times, which will conflict with trait users. As
a result, additional consideration will be given to a waiting/staging area between the north
three courts and the south three courts, creating an area for players to congregate away
from the loop trail and other park users - similar to what was shown on Concept A.

The comments from those at the site meetings have all been logged by Upland Design and a
recent email received from the pickleball representatives was forwarded to them as well. They will
incorporate these ideas into a revised plan that will be presented for the Park Board’s, staff’s, and
the community’s feedlback during Staff Reports at your meeting of June 15 before any final,
hopefully minor adjustments are made so the Open Space Land Acquisition & Development grant
application process can begin.

As usual, budget will likely cause some design features to be pursued and others to be left behind.
Upland Design is researching the cost of different windscreen options, different fence heights, a
pickleball practice wall, and other lesser components that have been requested be included in the
final design. Not surprisingly, there has been a recurring statement vocalized by some in
attendance at the site meetings and by those participating in the process on behalf of the
pickleball community along the lines of, “let’'s do it right the first fime.”

At the time of the writing of this memo, Upland Design is collecting remaining pricing from some of
their manufacturer’s representatives to finalize the Preliminary Master Plan cost estimate. Right now
however, their estimates are showing the cost, including a 15% contingency, to slightly exceed the
budget of $1.2 million. Once they findlize pricing on the windscreen and the practice wall, they will
finalize the cost estimate in preparation for the meeting on the 15", In the meantime, staff will
review preliminary 2024 budget allocations and provide options af the meeting should the Park
Board want to consider an additional allocation for this project.

Thank you.

080046



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT R

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities
Date: 6/6/2023

Re: Monthly Report

Arbor View Park

Staff have the playground installation 95% complete. The remainder of the equipment cannot be
installed until the rubber surfacing is in place. The rubber surfacing installation is scheduled to begin
on June 12t, weather permitting, and should be complete in about a week. The tennis, pickieball,
and basketoall courts have been completed and were opened to the public on June éh. After the
surfacing installation on the playground, final grades and grass seed and netting will be completed
at the front of the construction site, and replacement of the remaining sidewalk af the construction
entrance at Arbor View Drive will be completed. While all of this is taking place, staff wil be placing
the exercise equipment and the remainder of the site amenities as time and work around the other
contractors allows. A walk through with the landscape contractor is tentatively scheduled for the
week of June 191, as there is still restoration and plant replacements that will need to be completed
this fall when weather conditions are conducive to plant material growing without the need for daily
watering.

Tennis Court and Paving Work

The pathway replacement on the east side of Community Park is complete. Connelly tennis court
work has yet to be scheduled. and in light of the latest Village Planning and Zoning meeting Director
Garvy noted in his May 315t Board update, | am currently applying for a permit fo redo this court at
the direction of Village of Lisle Development Services Director Mike Smetana. | have completed my
walking inspections for this year's asphalt pathway work and am in the process of writing up the
specifications and preparing to put the work out 1o bid. | plan to have a request to award the work
before the Board at the July meeting.

Tate Woods Park
| attended a staff meeting with Upland Design on May 26th and then the site meeting with the public

on May 30,

Sea Lion Aquatic Park

The waterpark opened on June 3 with fittle to note on the operational side. Severalissues were
handled the day of opening. but overall for such a hot Memorial Day weekend, things were
relatively status quo.

Staffing
| am happy to report that both the Parks and Facilities Departments have seen o significant increase

in the amount of applications and new hires for seasonal staffing! While we still have a way to go.
this is the most amount of seasonal staff we have had since before 2020.

0000177



L PARK DISTRICT

Memo

To:
From:
Date:
Re:

Board of Park Commissioners

Scott Homilton

June 7, 2023

Parks Department Monthly Board Report

ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIC STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

Ongoing operations

Mulch Lisle high School and Junior High
Start interviewing for seasonal positions

Naturalist Bumns passed the Dept of Agriculture Aquatic application endorsement

Install two Memorial trees in Community Park

Accept the resignation of Parks Specialist Jack Dutton
Set up for special events as requested

Start mulching landscapes beds in our parks

Prep athletic fields as needed

Replace soccer nets

Mulch SLAP landscape beds and prep for flower install
Continue weekly landscape maintenance at all sites
Paint soccer and Lacrosse fields weekly

Set up water wheel on field #5 and run daily

Prep raised beds at Connelly Park for flower install
Change out flags at Veterans Memorial site

All staff completed KnowB4 cyber security fraining
Park inspections completed bi weekly

Trash picked up weekly or as needed

Vehicle and equipment inspections completed weekly
Conducted prescribed burn at River Bend Golf Course

Vandalism and Encroachments

None currently

000018



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT g

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Adrian Mendez, Facilities and Safety Manager
Date: 6/8/2023

Re: June Board Report

Sea Lion Aquatic Park
o Gave the SEASPAR Eagles program a private tour of the pool and pump room.
Installed Pad for the Deep Hopper.
Cadlibrated all chemical conftrollers,
Replaced the pump for the Leisure pool.
Installed the snake and netting in the Deep Hopper.
Took apart the water cannons to repair them.
Power washed pool decks.
Vacuumed ali pools.
Conducted staff orientation and training.
Hung sighs and banners around the pool.
Drain maintenance was performed in the bath house.
Mounted a box for a flowmeter in the pump house.
Rewired Teen Spray filter moftor.
The shower tower was repaired.
Replaced bad fuses on the Leisure pump, a light lens at the entrance of SLAP, and
multiple light bulbs in the locker rooms and bathrooms.

Museums at Lisle Station Park
o A temporary fence was installed on the corner of Depot deck to prevent users from
exiting that edge where there are no steps.
Repaired loose boards on the enfrance of the Yender House.
Repaired the A/C unit in the basement of the Depot.
Replaced a damaged exterior outflet by the Depot.

River Bend/Wheatstack
s Boards were secured on the deck.
e A new window was ordered to replace the one that was cracked by an errant golf ball in
the dining room.

Recredtion Center (1925 Ohio Street)
¢ The canopy was installed in the preschool playground.
A dry erase board was installed in MP4.
A cabinet was assembled and secured to the wall in MP4.
Repaired preschool playground surfacing.
Many setups and takedowns were done (bingo, Edge, Karate, board meeting, Wii
Bowling etc.)
Replaced the gaskets on the return door on RTU 11.
« Replaced lightbulbs in the office halll, staff kitchen, front offices and MP4.

g00019



Community Center (1825 Short Street)

The toilet and urinal were repaired in the men's bathroom.
Replaced a bad compressor on RTU #3.

Safety/Risk Management

Other

New locking mechanisms were installed on the doors of the bathrooms of the South
Shelter.
Replaced batteries in emergency light located in the pool locker room, and concession

stand.
Replaced an emergency light in the front office halll.

Boards were secured on the Valley Forge Park bridges.

Chipped the playground at Kingston Park.

Replace a photo sensor on light pole H in the parking lot of 1825 Short Street.
Replaced the light bulb and tightened the head assembly on light pole #32.
Replaced the light bulb on light pole #33.

0D00=Q



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT e

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Jon Pratscher, Superintendent of Recreation & Marketing
Jason Dale, Assistant Superintendent of Recreation

Date June 8, 2023

Re: Recreation Report

Superintendents’ Report

Summer Operations

The busiest fime of the year for our District is upon us, with Sea Lion Aquatic Park opening for the
season on June 3 and camp programs starting on June 5. Full-ime and seasonal staff have
participated in comprehensive fraining across each area to ensure a safe and successful
experience. With hundreds of campers and aquatic park patrons each week, there is an
abundance of activity each day. For any Commissioner that may be interested, we'd welcome the
opportunity fo plan a time to tour the various programs and facilities within Community Park to
provide an overview and live-action examples of our services. Please connect with Director Garvy

or one of us if interested.

Recreation Department Update
The Strategic Master Plan (SMP) highlights the ten core program areas within the Recreation
Department. These include Aguatics, Arfs & Enrichment, Athletics, Camps, Early Childhood, Fitness,

School Age, Seniors, Special Events, and Teen.

Within the ten areas, 70% have a stated goal of growth and/or expansion within the SMP. As a result,
staff have been developing plans to modify the current department structure to optimize resources
to provide a sustainable workload balance that permits room to pursue the growth opportunities
identified in the SMP, while ensuring the District's actions align with community desires. Most notably,
staff's plan is intended to significantly increase annual non-tax revenue, achieve the goals from the
SMP, and holistically serve the community. As the Recreation & Marketing Department and
administrative staff continue to refine and dial in these plans in the coming weeks, a comprehensive
multi-year plan wil be presented at the July 20 board meeting to highlight how staff intends to evolve
and enhance services while expanding the District’s non-tax revenue potential. This will include
specific revenue projections and strategic objectives across core program areas. Staff looks forward
to sharing further information.

Special Events
There are a variety of summer special events taking place throughout the season. Some upcoming

events are:

June 20: Movie in the Park, 8:30pm at Beau Bien Park

June 24; U.S. Coast Guard Auxiliary Paddle Craft Safety, 9am-3pm at Boat Launch
July 3: Summer Entertainment Series at Van Kampen Stage

Fletcher Rockwell from 5:30-7pm
Arra from 7:30-9pm
Fireworks at 9:15pm

000024



Recreation Facilities Manager, Witter

Community Park Fitness
e There are currently 235 fitness memberships, 30 admission punch card holders, 13 senior punch

card holders, and 13 group exercise punch card holders.
e 828 membership scans were processed in the month of May.

Sea Lion Aguatic Park:

¢ The preseason training for various aquatics positions kicked off on May 17 and included
approximately 80 total hours of staff-led training prior to opening on June 3, with an additional
lifeguard cerfification course and various in-service trainings taking place as well.

« Asreported, the facility opened for the season on June 3. It was a hot and crowded first day,
which was a great way to effectively acclimate staff to the pace and redlity of operations.

e There were a total of 1,045 membership scans during the opening weekend.

e Swim lessons, aqua aerobics, and swim team are scheduled to begin on June 12. There are
currently 681 lesson registrants and we are on pace fo exceed 2022 totals.

« The 57 swim team participants is the same total as last year. Their first meet of the season will take

place on June 13 against Wheaton.

Recreation and Senior Center Manager, Breihan

There are currently 109 Senior Center memberships.

436 seniors parficipated in drop-in programs in May.

292 seniors participated in 7 in-house programs and 4 trips.

6 pieces of equipment were borrowed from our Medical Supply Lending closet.

Monthly blood pressure checks were provided by Brookdale, Lisle.

SHIP counselors confinue to meet with clients on Mondays and Wednesdays as needed.

Monthly Medicare Help Desk was provided by Sheril Hagie of Advocate Insurance.

Met with representatives from Downers Grove Township and provided them with an overview of

our Lending Closet.

Met with the new Senior Services Supervisor from Lisle Township.

s Hosted the ASSP Meeting on May 18.

« The Take Note Choir Spring Concert took place on Sunday May 7 at Lisle High School. 185
tickets were sold, which is 65 more than last year's spring show.

e Co-chaired the Triad Spring Car Safety Clinic at the Lisle Township Highway Department on
Saturday, May 13. 70 seniors brought their cars through for safety inspections.

Museums at Lisle Station Park
¢ The Lisle Heritage Society hosted a member appreciation event at the Museum on May 18.

o A special tea party rental took place at the museum in May for a local girl scout fraop.
e The Lisle Women's Club will hold their 21st annual Garden Gait event on June 11 at the museum.

Youth and Early Childhood Manager, Jehs

e Genlle Learning Preschool Summer Camp began on June 5, with 41 little campers joining us for
a week of building with traditional materials like blocks and Legos as well as less traditional
materials like toothpicks, marshmallows, and solo cups.

e Our Gentle Learning staff is looking forward to meeting lots of new little campers in the
upcoming weeks of camps that include; Once Upon a Time, (Not Too) Creepy Crawlies, Reptiles,
Hometown Heroes, Art with Anything, Under the Sea and Friendship Week.

« Each Wednesday throughout the summer, campers will meet up at the bandshell with No Name
Teen Camp for fun and games. We are all looking forward to spending fime with the “big kids™
to play organized games, create crafts, and make new friends.

« To celebrate National Days, we have created Wacky Wednesday Afternoons. The first National
Day that we celebrated was World Environment Day. During our afternoon together, we took a

000022

F o Sy



walk around Community Park for a nature scavenger hunt. We found lots of bugs and birds and
even peeked into the ponds fo look at the fish. Participants picked up litter along the way and
helped water the preschool vegetable garden.

The upcoming Wacky Wednesdays include Strawberry Shortcake Day, Smoothie Day, Paper Bag
Day, lce Cream Day, Coloring Book Day, Friendship Day and S'mores Day.

Gentle Leaming Preschool registration is currently open. There are currently 111 preschoolers
registered for our 3- and 4-year-old classes. This is an increase of 23% from this time last year.

The Stepping Stones classes are almost full, with 20 out of 24 registered so far. Staff have done a
fantastic job of revamping the curriculum for this class fo be more in line with the developmental
needs of our youngest learners.

There are 13 Early Childnood All Star Sports classes offered that begin in June.

Preparations for the 3¢ Annual Family Picnic in the Park have begun! We are excited for a messy
evening on August 8!

Cultural Arts, Rental & Office Manager, Nadeau

Finalized details for the Summer Entertainment Concert Series dates and seeking volunteers if
anyone is interested.

The Warhol unveiling took place on May 20 at the Lisle Library.

There are 12 youth registered for Dungeons & Dragons in June.

Creation Academy Summer Art Camp began on June 5.

The summer theatre program registration for the Descendants production is underway with 34
currently enrolled. Auditions took place on June 7 and 8.

Shelter rentals are now available this season to rent online and in-house.

Athletic and Youth Camp Manager, Wise

Confinued management of summer leagues and classes.

Staff training for Camp Summer Quest and No Name Teen Camp took place during the week of
May 29. A variety of organizations partnered with camp this year to enhance the training
experience and staff preparedness. Some examples include Counseling Works, who provided
mental health awareness training and SEASPAR, who helped reinforce how best to serve
camper's heeds.

The first week of the camp season started on June 5. Both camps are at maximum capacity,
with dozens waitlisted each week. Staff will continue to develop plans on how to best
accommodate the future demands within this program area.

Finalizing plans for the Daddy Daughter Date Night event on July 15.

000023



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT I

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Tiffany Kosartes, Marketing & Communications Specialist
Date: June 15, 2023

Re: Marketing Department Monthly Board Report

Summer Digital Program Guide
As programming in the Summer Seasonal Program Guide has been added, updated, or cancelled,
edits have been made accordingly to the digital guide and websites.

Issue Summer ]
Dates March 31 April May '
Pageviews 15,643 49,724 26,116

Users 403 1,137 688

Average Session Duration 7 min, 44 sec 6 min, 30 sec 5min, 11 sec

Average Pages/Session 31.16 pages 26.01 pages 25.50 pages

50+ Beyond Bingo Digital Program Guide

As programming in the 50+ Beyond Bingo Digital Program Guide has been added, updated, or
cancelled, edits have been made accordingly to the digital guide & website. Additional copies
printed for patron pick-up.

Issue March-April May-August

Dates February 24-28 | March April April 21-30 May

Pageviews 1.055 5,222 1,224 2,767 4,635

Users 86 332 77 ! 144 284

Average Session | 7 min, 09 sec 5min, 18 sec | 4min, 59 sec | 5min, 47 sec | 6 min, 16 sec

Duration

Average 10.24 pages 11.30 pages 13.45 pages 12.81 pages 11.47 pages
| Pages/Session

Lisle Park District
Captured photos of new members on Board of Park Commissioners
Updated board meeting card and website with new Park Commissioners

Designed Adopt-a-Park signage

Added final Strategic Master Plan reports fo the website
Met with Freelance Photographer to set expectations for capturing photos and video at park
district programs and events; created a work schedule to frack the programs, events and
facilities she captures; communicated her attendance to recreation & facility managers
Generated social media content to communicate progress on Tate Woods Park renovation and
public input meetings, congratulate Nancy Staib & Kimm Beidermann on retrement;
acknowledge finance staff for achievement of GFOA award, notify public of parking lot
entrance closure, express gratitude to Wayne Dunham for years of community service, honor
those who died serving our country on Memorial Day, and promote free iNaturalist class

300024



Recreation

e Designed TV image for Movie in the Park

¢ Produced banners for Memorial Day Parade

e Created, printed and folded programs for Take Note Spring Concert

e Produced and deployed email sent on May 1 to approximately 2,150 park district subscribers to
promote Mother Son Night Out

e Created social media advertisements to promote Take Note Spring Concert on
Facebook/Instagram and Mother Son Night Out Facebook event

e Updated social media video advertisement on Facebook/Instagram & Snapchat to recruit for
Camp Summer Quest counselors

e Generated social media content to promote Mother Son Night Out, Take Note Spring Concert,
Paddle Craft Safety event, and Memorial Day parade; recruit for Camp Summer Quest
counselors; thank Heritage Society for efforts facilitating field frips at the museum

Senior Center
e Captured photos at Kimm Biedermann'’s refirement party
e Created flyer insert for French Link overnight trip to add in Beyond Bingo Guide

Sea Lion Aquatic Park

e Redesigned or updated signage including Sammy's Snack Shack menu, for sale items, rain
check policy, opening day notice, early closure nofices, and window decals for admissions
office to display admission fees, punch card rates, season pass rates, and season hours

e Created rain check pass, printed, and cut copies for admissions office

e Printed and cut copies of daily admission passes for rec center front desk & admissions office

e Updated Sammy's Snack Shack menu, rain check policy, weather notice, and party information
on website
Updated video advertisement for Snapchat, Facebook, and Instagram to recruit for lifeguards
Created advertisement to promote Downers Grove season pass neighbor rate on
Facebook/Instragram

e Generated social media content to promote season pass sales and communicate opening day

Community Park Fitness
e Added senior fitness punch cards and updated GroupX information on welbsite
e Created flyer & TV image to promote 3-month student special membership discount

River Bend Golf Club
e Created new home page slider on website to promote Youth Golf Lessons
e Redesigned, printed, and laminated Beverage Cart Menu

Wheatstack - A Midwestern Eatery & Tap
As part of the license agreement, we are to provide limited marketing support services for which we
will be reimbursed. The following was performed in May:
e Removed past events and updated catering menu items
e Printed additional copies of Lunch & Dinner Private Event Menu
o Created posters & submitted online event listings to local media for Father's Day Brunch, Dueling
Pianos Under the Stars, and This End Up Band live under the tent
o Designed & deployed (5) eNewsletters sent to approximately 3.750 restaurant subscribers
o Email sent on May 1 to promote opening of raised deck for the season
o Email sent on May 8 to promote Dueling Pianos on May 20
o Email sent on May 15 to promote Father’'s Day Brunch
o Email sent on May 23 to promote live music weekend outdoors under tent July 21-22
o Email sent on May 29 to promote dining on Memorial Day with Monday burger special
« Generated social media content to promote opening of raised deck for the season, Dueling
Pianos, Father's Day Brunch, live music weekend July 21-22, and Monday burger special

00025

LR g



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

..-ﬂ"""-—-—-
z lisleparkdistrict.org
L4
LPARK DISTRICT e
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Scott Silver, Superintendent of Finance, IT, and Golf Operations
Date: June 8, 2023
Re: Monthly Report

e The management team is working on the 2024 budget parameters. We are going to follow
the same parameters that we have followed the past with our focus on preservation and
rebuilding:

1. We are going to present a balanced operating budget.
2. Goal to reach six months of operating expenditures in the fund balance.

« If the board has any specific requests regarding the budget process, budget preparation or
requests for specific allocations, please let me know.

« The business department is working on completing the State of lllinois Annual Financial
Report (AFR).

e The audit was completed. Sikich will be presenting the Annual Comprehensive Audit Report
at the June Board meeting.

e Planted a variety of trees (37) on the south end of River Bend Golf Course along hole 2.
e Managing the operations at River Bend.

e Working on Capital project funding for the district.

e In discussion with Piper regarding issuing future bonds.
Standard Monthly Report:
Completed the process of two payrolls.

Processed AP checks and special checks.

Prepared general ledger.

Completed and filed the sales tax return.
Completed and filed the monthly unemployment report.

O

0060<6



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisieparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT R

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Deb Culbertson, Golf Course Operations Manager
Date: June 15, 2023

Re: May 2023 Golf Department Report

Financial Update

e Revenue for the month of May 2023 is $157.785 compared to May 2022 revenue of $115,188. An
increase of $42,597.

s Expense for the month is $56,537 compared t0$51,479, which is an increase of $5,058 in 2023.

e Yearto date income as of May 2023 is $8,664 compared to 2022 loss of $8,594, which is an
increase of $17,258. This can be attributed to the aforementioned course improvements, as well
as an increase in the cost of contracted course maintenance of approximately $3,250/month.

Course Maintenance Update

e See attached report from Drendel Property Management.

General Update
¢ Allleagues have started for the season.

e Cart attendants hired and trained to help during weekend play.

NGO02Y



May 2023 Board Report

May was an extremely hot and dry month this year. May was the second warmest on record and the
fourth driest. This will explain the 3.1 million gallons of water that were applied to the course this
month. Even with all the irrigation there are a lot of areas on the course that are not covered and have
already gone dormant. We usually don’t see these conditions until late July and August. The system has
been working very well and we are constantly tweaking and making adjustments.

There was a total of 36 trees planted this month along the fence line of #2 fairway. We are still in the
process of stabilizing and mulching the trees, but all that work will be done soon. All the flowers were
delivered and have been installed. Most of the areas are hit with daily irrigation, but we do need to
supplement water in some areas. Our first fungicide application to greens was applied on the 17, Now
that we have started all greens will be treated biweekly.

We did experience one strong storm event, it only lasted about ten minutes, and the majority of the .7
inches of rain that was recorded mostly ran off the course before it had a chance to do much good. We
did lose one very nice pine tree behind #8 green.

Even with all the heat and lack of rain the course is in very good condition thanks to the incredible staff
and all their hard work. We will continue to keep a close eye on everything, and hopefully we will get
some much-needed rain soon.

000028



SEASPAR

SPECIAL RECREATION ASSOCIATION

ForThe

JUNE 2023

MISSION VISION CORE VALUES

Discover Abilities Fun * Friendship
Achieve Potential Caring * Trust
Realize Dreams Accountability

Enriching lives through

SEASPAR.org




O SEASPAR | For the Record | June 2023

SEASPAR

sp-thght

SEASPAR SPOTLIGHT:
JOE LYERLY

With his remarkable achievements and positive attitude,
Joseph Lyerly is being highlighted in this month's SEASPAR
Spotlight. Joseph, a 10-year-old from Woodridge, has been
parficipating with SEASPAR since 2018. Initially starting in
Athletics, Joseph has expanded his participation to various
other programs offered by SEASPAR, including Swim Lessons,
Developmental Swim Team, Karate, and Lightning Softball.

Joseph's enthusiasm and friendly nature make him a joy
to be around for both participants and staff. He not only
values competition but also emphasizes the importance of
fun and demonstrates kindness and compassion towards
his fellow SEASPAR friends.

Joseph's athletic success is truly impressive. A creative
and kind person, Joseph has found great success in
Special Olympics sports, including recent gold medal
wins at Athletics and Swimming Regional Competitions.
In the Special Olympics lllinois Regional Swim Meet
held in March, he won gold medals in both the 25-Meter
Backstroke and 25-Meter Freestyle events. In April's
Special Olympics lllinois Spring Games, he secured gold in
the 100-Meter Run and bronze in the Standing Long Jump.
These outstanding performances have earned him a spot
in the Special Olympics lllinois State Games, which will be
held in June.

The upcoming State Games will provide Joseph with the
opportunity to showcase his hard work and talent in front
of a large audience. Whether he's swimming, excelling in
Karate, playing softball, or simply spending time with his
friends, Joseph is described as an incredible individual and
a valued part of the SEASPAR community.

Joseph's accomplishments are a testament to his dedication
and talent as he was also the recipient of the Rising Star
Award for youth participants at this year's Believe & Achieve
Recognition Banquet. The SEASPAR community eagerly
looks forward to witnessing more of his achievements in
the future. We thank Joseph for being part of the SEASPAR
family and this month's Spotlight recipient.

Thank you, Joe!

000030



SPRING ESCAPE

Ten of our most adventurous participants took a trip with
SEASPAR to Springfield, lllinois, from April 28 through 30!
The group enjoyed the Henson Robinson Zoo, where they
learned about black bears, interacted with river ofters,
and got up close and personal with  sloth. They visited
the Abraham Lincoln Presidenfial Llibrary and Museum,
Lincoln’s Home, and Llincoln’s Tomb. The group also
enjoyed the lllinois State Museum, where a highlight was
the Generation X exhibit. The trip was a blast, as you can
see from the photos!

VIEW PHOTOS

O SEASPAR | For the Record | June 2023 000034 3




SPRING RECITAL

On May 5, more than 20 participants in SEASPAR Music
Lessons and Glee Club took to the stage at the Lincoln
Center in Downers Grove to show off their talents in piano,
song, and dance at the Spring Recital. The music had a
1970s theme, so participants performed such classics as

O SEASPAR | For the Record | June 2023

“Dancing Queen” and “Rock With You.” Members of the
audience were treated to a fantastic show that had them
dancing and singing along. If you missed the event, you're
in luck — videos of all of the performances are available to
view on our YouTube channel!

WATCH SPRING RECITAL VIDEOS

000032



SEASPAR
2023

BELIEVE AND ACHIEVE

The 2023 Believe & Achieve Recognition Banquet was one
to remember! On May 10, SEASPAR families and supporters
came together to celebrate another year of greatness.
Awards were presented to outstanding participants, staff,

VIEW AWARD WINNERS

volunteers, and donors who embrace SEASPAR's mission
of enriching lives through recreation. Read all about the
award winners on our websitel

INTRODUCING LAURA PULIDO

O SEASPAR | For the Record | June 2023



JOIN US IN CONGRATULATING THESE INCREDIBLE
SEASPAR ATHLETES AND WISHING THEM LOTS OF LUCK
ATHLETICS (AND FUN) AT SUMMER GAMES!

TSR hLLE ot s

[ "~

)

ey B % e 6 e w s n
! rd H
e L N e

%

.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
(]
L
*

6 8 000 00 s n s

@9 08 0 0 eiv o 8 s e

® 6.0 0 e 0 0 0.0 v'as
X

@8 o068 0o

e a e it w o e o0

SUMMER GAMES PREVIEW

We're approaching a very exciting time for our Spartans athletes — the Special Olympics lllinois Summer Games! At this
event, thousands of athletes descend on Bloomington-Normal to compete in eight sports at the State level from June 9-11.
The following athletes have qudlified at Regional competitions to represent SEASPAR in three sports:

* Connor Brennan of Western Springs, Swimming ¢ Alana Maywood of Brookfield, Swimming

* Katherine Clark of Woodridge, Swimming * Ryan McGuire of La Grange, Athletics

* Ryan De Los Santos of Downers Grove, Swimming e Aidan Metzl of Woodridge, Swimming

* Michael Drabik of Woodridge, Athletics * Conor Mulcahy of La Grange Park, Swimming
* Kevin Finch of Brookfield, Bocce = Ben Munsie of Westmont, Swimming

e Aaron Grzywa of Downers Grove, Bocce * Randy Naberhaus of Woodridge, Athletics

* Ron Kamper of Indian Head Park, Bocce *» Kendall Wright of La Grange Park, Athletics

* Joseph Lyerly of Woodridge, Swimming AND Athletics

Sl
Lo |
lans |

O SEASPAR | For the Record | June 2023



SUMMER KICKOFF

Last chance to register for the Summer Kickoff! This FREE annual event for participants and their families returns to Ty Warner
Park in Westmont on Sunday, June 11, from 1:00 to 4:00 p.m. Come enjoy free food, music, and entertainment for all ages.
We just need to know you're coming by Thursday, June 8!

RSVP NOW

SEASPAR MISSION LET'S GET SOCIAL!

4500 Belmont Road Enrich people's lives through Follow SEASPAR on your favorite social media
Downers Grove, IL 60515 recreation. app for more news, photos, videos, and the
630.960.7600 * Phone latest stories about your favorite activities.

630.960.7601 < F
71 « TRS i SEASPAR.org 6 o o °




Lisle Park District
Cash Balances

5/31/2023

Bank Name
NEW YORK COMMUNITY BANK
TOTAL

Bank Name

HUNTINGTON BANK

LISLE SAVINGS BANK

LISLE SAVINGS BANK

MULTI-BANK SECURITIES BANK

MAX SAFE

REPUBLIC BANK

BANK FINANCIAL

ILLINOIS PARK DISTRICT LIQUID ASSET FUND
TOTAL

Location

ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
SENIOR CENTER
PRESCHOOL
RECREATION
FITNESS CENTER
WHEATSTACK\RIVERBEND

TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

Interest
Rate
0.30%

Type\Rate
CHECKING
CHECKING
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET

Type

BUSINESS OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
CASH BANK

CASH BANK
BUSINESS OFFICE

600036

Investment
Amount
$101,000.00

$101,000.00

Balance
$82,675.93
$400,329.22
$2,665,588.34
$1,567.95
$2,108,299.04
$102,782.94
$103,893.71
$109.20

$5,465,246.33

Balance

$2,893.00
$425.00
$80.00
$250.00
$240.00
$130.00
$1,200.00

$5,218.00

$5,571,464.33

Maturity
71312023

For
PAYROLL
AP
CONCENTRATION

GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS

Term
730 Days



Lisle Park District
Fund Balance
31-May-23

Fund
10 Corporate
21 Recreation
22 Museum
23 IMRF
24 Audit
25 Insurance
26 Paving & Lighting
27 Spec. Recreation
28 Social Security
30 Debt Service
40 Capital Projects
51 Enterprise
98 General LTD
99 General FA
Total

UNAUDITED Net Ending
Fund Balance Revenue Expenses Income/(Loss) Fund Balance
1,657,318.67 485,003.95 986,045.55 (501,041.60) 1,156,277.07
1,389,176.07 649,793.69 660,007.58 (10,213.89) 1,378,962.18
30,235.33 8,722.98 14,687.05 (5,964.07) 24,271.26
133,851.59 7,117.01 29,030.50 (21,913.49) 111,938.10
16,665.68 1,610.43 11,000.00 (9,389.57) 7,276.11
295,087.01 28,550.42 46,722.49 (18,172.07) 276,914.94
673.25 - - - 673.25
557,679.02 51,801.17 30,722.10 21,079.07 578,758.09
168,825.36 28,048.40 76,159.14 (48,110.74) 120,714.62
63,657.79 95,697.69 - 95,697.69 159,355.48
1,736,157.17 4,982.00 310,487.02 (305,505.02)  1,430,652.15
4,614,968.01 271,513.53 238,494.67 33,018.86 4,647,986.87
(4,137,601.13) - (4,137,601.13)
33,041,642.31 - 33,041,642.31
39,568,336.13 1,632,841.27 2,403,356.10 (770,514.83) 38,797,821.30

080037



Fund

Corporate

Recreation

Museum

IMRF

Audit

Liability Insurance

Paving Lighting

Special Recreation

Social Security

Debt Service

Capital Projects

Enterprise

General LTD

General FA

Total Municipal

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Expense
Profit/(Loss)
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Lisle Park District

Income Statement Comparison Summary

YTD 5/23 YTD 5/22 Variance
485,003.95 485,548.88 (544.93)
986,045.55 913,193.99  72,851.56
(501,041.60)  (427,645.11)  (73,396.49)
649,793.69 534,197.44  115,596.25
660,007.58 613,824.62  46,182.96
(10,213.89) (79.627.18) _ 69,413.29
8,722.98 12,678.00 (3,955.02)
14,687.05 3182367 (17,136.62)
(5,964.07) (19,145.67) _ 13,181.60
7,117.01 4412933 (37,012.32)
29,030.50 28,048.85 981.65
(21,913.49) 16,080.48  (37,993.97)
1,610.43 2,322.60 (712.17)
11,000.00 0.00 11,000.00
(9,389.57) 2,322.60  (11,712.17)
28,550.42 58,403.61  (29,853.19)
46,722.49 44,129.78 2,592.71
(18,172.07) 14,273.83  (32,445.90)
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
51,801.17 66,359.90  (14,558.73)
30,722.10 20,688.86 10,033.24
21,079.07 45.671.04  (24,591.97)
28,048.40 40,811.34  (12,762.94)
76,159.14 69,493.82 6,665.32
(48.110.74) (28.662.48)  (19,428.26)
95,697.69 226,950.84  (131,253.15)
0.00 8,500.00 (8,500.00)
95,697.69 218.450.84  (122,753.15)
4982.00  1,393,265.62 (1,388,283.62)
310,487.02 201,838.31  108,648.71
(305,505.02)  1,191,427.31 (1,496,932.33)
271,513.53 193,206.54 78,306.99
238,494.67 189,898.12 48,596.55
33,018.86 3,308.42 29,710.44
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
1,632,841.27  3,057,874.10 (1,425,032.83)
2,403,356.10  2,121,440.02  281,816.08
(770,514, 036,434.08 (1,706,948.91)

000038



(g oLy (09-1Tv0‘T0%) 69 °GIZ’CGET 69°07€ ‘99 9 1€l ZT 61€°19T 86°L92'T1 (1ID2144a) SNTIddns

£ €L G6°GF0 ‘986 1€°5907169°¢€ 66 ZFP'0FS ‘T 102 Z9°£96°¢€€T 8L °880°80¢ SASNIAXE ANNA TYIOL
(€°18) 56°€00°G8¥ 00°182°2€8°¢€ 89°£8L'96G'T 9°€2 vL"Z88 ‘F6E 9L°96£’61¢ SHANIATE ANAJA TYIOL
£ €L GG GF0 986 TE°690°169°¢€ 66 2k ’0PS T 1'% 29°€96'¢€T 8L°880"80¢€ SASNAAXE TYIOL
Z°€9 G682 Gk 8 €60°€7T 90°682 ‘1S 88 LT LPE’6 Z8°LSZ 0T IEAT
2729 T9°PGT FIT vy 89¢’Z0¢€ 18°986°GCT 8°1T 567202722 LETLe1’se SEILITIOVA
0°0 0070 00°0 0070 0°0 0070 00°0 SOILVNOY
070 00°0 0070 00°0 070 00°0 00°0 WYI90dd NOILVAdOHd
0°6L 96°2L8'¥FT 087 66T°89T"1 6G°6%L'987 02 £6°961°99 66 6bE L6 SMYYd

G €6 19°1€9 00°008'6 1€°€80 % 0°001 00°0 £9°918 advod
9°€9 L6°125°08 7L°992°122 17" v61°26 [ TE"ZI9'LT 68 8¢ 81 SNOILYTAY dAWOLSND
9°G9 £€9°9€0°19 08 FTI8 LLT Zr 680°0L G 19 LE°969°S 06°L18°F1T 1T
5779 02°258°62 00°8IL EL 18°GTL‘0€ 0°1T 0% %97 ‘S LT €719 SHAOTAYAS SSANISNG
vobL £ 069°€TH 69°€08°029°1 8G FEEGLY L°0¢2 68°€80°L0T L67990°GET NOILVYLSINIWAY

SHESNAJIXA
(€°18) G6°€00°G8Y 00°182°2€8°¢€ 89°€8L°96G'T 9°€2 L7788 °P6E 9L°9G£’61E SANNIATY TYLOL
0°00T 00°0 00°052°2 0G"LE6 0°00T 0070 06" L8T SMIYd
(€ L8) G6°£00°G8¥F 00°"TE00E8’E 81°978G6G T L €2 b 288 V6€ 9Z°69T1°61€ NOIIVILSININAY
SANNIATA

FONY TYNLOY Iaoand LAanand FDONY TYNIDY LADang NOIL4I¥dSdd INIWLIVJAA
-Id¥A  FIVA-OL-dYIA TYNNNY AIVA-0L-dY¥IX ~TdVYA AU AYH

% TY0SId T¥2SId %

£202 ‘1€ XYW ONIANT SUOI¥dad § ¥0d

ANA3 JIVACdd0D  dNNd J0d

00008FPTD AT
£C  dA-4 IMOddd ISNIAXE 3 FNNIATT dIZIUYWRAS 0T:TE€:FT UWIL
T BciS) £} LOIMLSIA M9vd dTISIT €202/80/90 4dLYd



(S 169) (68 €12'0T) gL9zL’'T geriee (p-€L99) (LI°LVZ’8E) €6°€EVT (1IJIJEA) SNTEAS

6°ZL 8672007099 82 09T'LEF‘Z LE 08V 'STO T 0L £0°80L788T £9°960°€0¢ SASNAIXT ANNd TYLOL
(€-¢€L) 69°€6L'6V9 00°L8878EF ‘2 ZL°102°910°1 (6°62) 98°09% “0S1 95 0vZ’c0e SHONIATY dNNA TYIOL
6 7L 85°L00°099 8Z°09T'LER 2 LE08F'GTO’T 0L £0°80L°88T €9°960°€02 SASNEAXT TYIOL
9709 6% GER TS 00°0€€’€cT L0 %SG ’GS Z°6 50280701 €8°0TT'1T SHILITIOVA

6 79 06°68T1°8¢ ¥9°098°801 b 8SE’GY €782 9978679 ZLTTLO'6 MALNID SSHANLIA
L°68 907512 ‘9L ¥2 080°GhL LE6FF0TE G 6P 68°128°¢€E 86°680°29 SOILYN0Y
07 L9 7€°999‘¢G¢ 96-2S€’€L0T LZ°82Z°LyY (6°2) 90°62.L°16 70°9bF ‘68 WYY90d9d NOILYIUDHY
0°00T (go-zkz’€) 0070 0070 0°00T (00°999) 0070 SYIYd
070 0070 0070 0070 0°0 0070 0070 SNOTIVTIAE ALINAWNOD

F €9 00°GLE ‘L 00°00Z’02 G9°91F‘8 €21 00°'GLY'T €€°€89°1 LI
0729 18°19€‘GET 78°9€€ ‘9GE LS ELR'8FT (1°%9) LETLIL S €L V69762 FIALLYALSINTHAY

SHSNAIXA
(e e0) 69°€6L 609 00°L88°'BER ‘T ZL 10291071 (6°62) 987097 ‘0G1 95°072°€02 SANNIAAY TYIOL
(L°6L) 00°GSF'T 00°00Z°¢L 00°000°¢€ (0°02) 00°08% 007009 SHILITIOVA
0°0 0070 00°0 00°0 0°0 0070 0070 ANAFIANTA
(9°19) €L°z8L"2¢ 00°60G°G8 99°829 'S¢ (6°1) 68°€86°9 FLOGZT L YHINID SSENLIA
(L8 00°€627GET 00°8617LEY G8°86% /592 (g 1L) 00°€€T'GT $8°660°¢€S SOILYNOY
(9°89) T €22°60F 00°0€L°90€"T 80" 0Ly 'BFS (0" %2) L6°199°28 FT 568'80T WYH90dd  NOTLYHI0TA
STLVE 00°9G62°9 00°008°T 00°0SL €TLOLT 00°1TL 2 00°0GT SMAYd
0°0 0070 0070 00°0 0°0 00°0 0070 SNOILVTIHY ALINAWWOD
(8-¢8) GL €287%9 00° 0S¥ '00F ST %587991 €L 00" T6% ‘2% £870LE7EE AATIVILS INIWAY
SANNIATE

AONY TYNLOY 139and 129and FONY TYNIOV 1394dnd NOILAIMOSEd LNIAWIYYAEQ
-I¥VA  JIVQ-0L-YVdX TYNNNY ALYA-0L-dY¥dL -T9vYA AW AR

3 TYOSId TY0S14 3

£202 ‘1€ AYNW ONIONT Sq0I¥dd § ¥0d

ONOA NOILVHADHT  ~dNNA J04d

00008%TD :dI
£C  di-d IMOdEY HSNAIXHT 3 HANIATY ddZ TEVIWWAS 0T TE€:FT “HWIL

Z $39ovd LOIMLSIA MdV¥d JTSIT €20¢/80/90 :dLYd



(0°PSTY  (LO"F96°S)

G°¢8
(€-16)

G0°L89FT
86°2ZL'8

G089 %1
95°102°¢€

0Z°2F1’1T
[XARA 2

86°Z2L’8

0070

12792011
6L EVE ‘68
00°0LE 00T

6L EVE 68
00°008°9
6L°29S %€
00" 186 LE
00°0LE’00T
00°008

00°0L07°9
00°00G €6

LE 76S'Y
0F-9zZ'LE
LL70Z8°TH

0F"9zZZ°LE
Te€gE8’e
€0°TOW'PT
90726661
LL70Z8 T
ereee

§T°62S°C
1€°856 '8¢

1°9p9 PETLES'D

9°FL vZ ¥88°1
Z°7 8G°12L°8
9L %2 F88°'T
9768 96718

PLE 89°708°T

0°001 0070

[ 8G°12L°8

07001 000
07001 0070
61T 8G°12L'8

§8°816
CESYE L
LT p9E’8

ZESFY L
L9°998
€2°088°2C
b 866°¢t
LT p9E’8
L9799

£€8°509
L9TT6L L

(LIDIJ33a) SN1d¥ns
SUSNAJXE dNNd TYIOL
SUNNIATT ANNA TYLOL

SUSNIIXT TYLOL

SHILITIOVA

WYIO0d NOILVIYOEY

AATLVYALS INIWAY
SASNIIXT

SUNANIATT TYLOL

SHILITIOVA

WYE20dd NOILVAIOHEY

AATLYYLSINIWAY
SHANIAHT

¥4

TYNLOY
2LVA-0L-dvdX
TYISId

THA-d
$dovd

132and
TYONNY

139d0g
JILVA-0L-9YdA
TYOSId

€202

‘TE€ AYKW

IONY TYNLOY
-Id¥YA AW

ONIQNT Sa0I¥dd ¢  ¥0Jd
WAASOW  dNAJd J04

Ld0ddd dASNAdXE 3 AONIATT TEZIEVWHNS

LOTELSIA Mdvd dTISIT

LA9and
AV

NOILAIYISAd INIWLYYIEA

00008F1D :dI
TT:TEFT HWIL
£202/80/90 HLYA



(z'8€S) (6P "€T6°12)

00°000°S
00°000°0L
00°000°SL

00°000°0¢L

00°000°0L

00°000°SL

S£°€80°C
§9°991'62
007062 1€

97991762

597991762

00°06¢ 1€

€ FLY L0 €6£°C

L9791k

£€°€€8°S
0070529
£€°€€8’g

€€ €E€8’s

00708279

(LIDIAEA) sSN1d¥ns
SISNIIXT dNOd TYLOL
SHNNIATT dNAA TYLOL

SUSNUdXH TYLOL

IATLVILSININAY
SUSNAIIXH

SHONIATT TYLOL

JATIVILSININAY
SANNIATT

G°8¢ 05°0€0 62
(5°06) TOLIT L
S°8S 0S°0€076C
G 8§ 057 0€076C
(5°08) TOLIT L
(5706} TO LIT L
JONY TYNLOVY
~IdvA HLVA-O1-UYEX

% TYDSIA

€2 dA-d4

14 +d9vd

Lasand
TYNANNY

1d5dngd
JI¥A-0L-dYdA
TYISId

€202

‘1€ AYR

T°6T 8E°8TL'Y
L gl SPTTITIT L
T°61 8¢ 8IL'P
76T 8E 8IL'F
L7ET SP TIT L
L7ET S TIT L
JONY TYNLOY

—ITd¥A A¥NW

ONIAONF SAOoIddd § dod
JdNI  ANOA J04

Ld0ddd HSNUAXHE 3 HANIAHE AUZITYdYWRAS

LOTYLSIA MYdv¥d FTISIT

149a0d
AU

NOILAIYOSEd LNIWIYYdHAA

00008FTO QI
TT:TE€:FT “HWIL
£¢0T/80/90 +HLYd



0°6S1 (L5 68€'6)

(00°2897¢)
007289761
00°000°9T

007289761

00°289761

00°000791

(9T°pEG'T)
18°002'8
979999
18°00Z‘8
18°00Z'8

G§9°999°9

(L°729)
0°00T
L 0¢

71°019°T
0070
PT°0T9°1

(¥8°90¢€)

LT 0P9'T
gereee’T
LT 0F9 T
LT 0¥9 T

€ETEEE’T

(IIDIJ43A)} SNTIA¥NS
SHSNHdXHE aNAJ TYIOL
SAONIATE NN TYIOL

SEASNIIXE TYLOL

HATIVIISINIWAY
SASNIIXE

SHONIATT TYLOL

HALLYELSINIWAY
SUNNIATL

T°FF 00°000°TT
(6768} EPT0T9°T
T°%F 00°000°TT
T°FF 00°000°TT
(668} €7 0T9°T
(6°68) EP-0T9°T
HONY TYNLOY
-TdYA 3LYJ-0L-¥vIX

% TYOSIA

€Z dA-d

S Sd9vYd

LA9aNnd
TEANNY

13odnd
JILYA-0L-dVYHA
TYOSId

£20¢

‘1€ AYW

TYNLOY
A¥R

ONIAONY sdoIddad § dod

LIANY :dNNd ¥Y0d

THOddd ASNEAXE 3 INNIATS JIZITIVWWAS
LOIMISIA Md¥d FTSIT

LIoand
AYH

NOILATHOSHA LNIAWLAYdHd

00008FPTD :dI
TT-TE€FT *UWIL
€¢0Z/80/90 :4dL¥d



8°8€
1768
(37 06)

(LO"ZLT’8T)
6F° 2L 9V
Zh 065 °8¢

6" Z2L9F

67 CTL 9F

v 0SS ‘8¢

(08°L807°€T)
08°L80°FTE
00°000°T0€

08°L80°p1E

08°L80'FIE

00°000°10€

(PT°€S%’S)
6L°698'0€T
§9°91F 52T

6L°698'0¢ET

6L°698°0¢€T

G§9°917°GZ1

(7 1S8)
£°¢¢
L°ET

£9°822°8
£9°F1€°0C
ST ErS’'8e

€9°F1€’0C

€9°F1E’0C

GZ EVS ‘82

(9970601}
66 €LT'92
€€°€80°GC

66°€LT'9T

66°€LT'92Z

£€°€807G¢

(LISIJZQ) SN1d¥ns
SHSNAAX3E dNNJA TYIOL
SUANIAYY ANNAd TYIOL

SESNIAXT TYIOL

AATLYILSINIWAY
SASNIdIXE

SHNNIATT TYIOL

AATILYVALS INRIWAY
SHNNIATT

1 X4

TYNALOY
HIVJ-0L—dYdA
T¥OSIA

THA-4
SdDV¥d

Lasand
TYNNNY

LADAnNd

ALYd-0L-dvdX

T¥OSTd

€20¢ ‘1€ XYR

TYNLOY
AYH

ONIAONZT SAOI¥Ed & dod

IONYMASNI ALITIEVIT :ANOA ¥0d

LH0d T USNAAXH 3 HNANIATI dIAZITIVWRWOS
LOIEISIA Mdvd dTSIT

132and
AW

NOIIJIYOSAd INIWLEYIdd

00008p1O -dI
TTTE€FT “HAIL
£202/80/90 -d1vQ



Q"0 00" 0 0070 00°0 0°0 0070 0070 (LIDI49d) SNTA¥NS
Q0 0 00°0 00°0 0070 0°0 00°0 00°0 SASNIAXHE aNNg TYLOL
0°0 00’0 00°0 00°0 0°0 000 0070 SHANIATY dNNd TYLOL
0°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 070 00°0Q 00°0 ’ SUASNIAXE TYIOL
0°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0°0 00°0 0070 SHILITIOVA
070 00°0 0070 0070 0°0 00°0 0070 SMIvd
SHASNAIXH
0°0 0070 00°0 0070 0°0 0070 0070 SINNIATE TYLOL
0°0 00°0 00°0 0070 0°0 0070 0070 IAILYILS INIWAY
SANNAATT
AONY TYALOY Lasand 13sang AONY TYNLOY 139aad NOILATIDSAA INAWILVMYIAA
-Id¥A  FIVJ-OI-dv¥dX TYNNNY ALYA-OL-IYIX =TdYA A¥NH KYW
% TYDSIA TYOS1d 3
€202 ‘1€ AV INIANT SaA0IdAd §  d0d

ONILHOIT 3 ONIAYd aGNNJd 404

00008FID :dI
€  ¥A-d ILd0d3Y ASNIIXIT 3 ANNIATT THZTUVWANS TT:TEe:FT *UWIL
L S3OYd LD2Id1sTd ¥Muvd HATISIT £202/80/90 :d1¥d



(€E5°596%ST)

00°8G0“90L
Ly Z60°1SS

00°850°90L
007009 “GL

00°89% '0€9

LF"260°15S

(96°895°79)

18°061°%62C
687129622

18°061°'762
00°005°1¢€

187069 292

G8°129'622

(6°66€)
8 LL
Lzt

9z°0%L '8¢
7S ZG0‘ET
08°26L°1G
S 2Z50°¢€T
00702871

PG G TT

08°Z6L°TS

(08 €16 "2T)
L1°8£8°8G
LE " PZ6 'SP
LT 8€£878G
00°00€°9

LT°8£57°2ZS

LE " FZ6'SH

(LIDIAEA) SNTdUNS
SESNIIXE dNAd TYIOL
SHANIATT dNAd TYIOL

SUSNIIXHE TYLOL
S¥avd

IATILYEILSINIWAY
SHUSNHIXA

SHNNHIAZYE TYLOL

AATIVALSINIWAY
SHNNIATT

(97 ¢11D) L0T6L0"TZ
9766 0T-gzL'og
(9°08) LT T08°1S
9°66 01°2ZL°0€
6 L6 0070261
£°66 01°202’62
(3°06) L1°108°1S
(9°06) LT T08°1S
AONY TYALOY
~IdYA  AIY¥A-OL-9¥IX

% T¥0SId

€e “HA-A

g 139vVd

L3sangd
TYONNY

LAoang

AIYJ-0L-dv¥dX

T¥OSTId

€202 ‘1€ AYW
ANNA NOILYANOHE TYIDHdS

Ld0ddd FSNAIXET 3 HANIATE dHZIGYWANS

TYNLOY
A¥R

ONIANA SJOTddEd §

d04d

HUERR ek s

IDTHLSIA ¥MY¥d ATSIT

L3asand
LYW

NOTLATADSHA LNAWIYIYdId

00008FTIO AT
TI:1€:P1T -UWIL
£€202/80/90 :3LYd



(F-zv9)  (FPL°0TIT°8F)

Z€°698°8
89°0€T°T6¢
00°000°00¢

89°0£T'T62

89°0ET’T6C

00°000 ‘00€

§5°669°¢€
Sy p0E’TET
007000521

SPF0€’12T

SF P0€'1ZT

00°000°s2T

§ €061 £€8°168°TT

TI76EL
68°092°vC
00°000°s¢g

68°092°%2

68°092°%Z

00°000“G¢

(L10143a) $N1d¥ns
SESNIIXT dNAd TYLOL
SANNIATY ANOA TYLOL

SESNEIXT TV¥IOL

NOILVYLSININGY
SESNAIXH

SEANNIATTA TVIOL

NOIIVYLISINIWAY
SINNIATA

8 €L PI 66T 9L
(9°06) 0% 8v0 8¢
8°¢€L T 651791
8°€L 1 65T 9L
(9°06) 0% 8v0°8C
(9-06) 0%"8¥0'8¢
FONY TYNLOVY
-Id¥A  HLVA-OL-dVdA
% TYOSId
€C  dA-d
6  1d9vd

Lasand
TYONNY

142ang
HI¥d-0L-dv¥dA
TYOSTA

£202 ‘1€ AYN

[AR33 Zr 16197
1721 GZ EF0 ‘82
AR 2y 16191
A2 Zr 16191
T°¢t SZ°ew0 8¢
T°2T ST E€EV0’8C
dJONY TYNLOY

~TdvA AYKW

ONIANT SaOTddad §  ¥Ood
ALTENDES TYIDOS ANNA dJ0d

A0 ISNIAXKE 3 HANIATT THZIUVWNAS

LOTULSTIO MYv¥d dTSIT

13492and
AYW

NOILAITYOSHA LNIWLAYIIJ

000087TD :dI
TL-TE-hT “dWIL
£202/80/90 :dL¥A



0"00T 69°L69°S6
0°00T 00°0
(5°06) 69°L69°G6

0070

007086872101
00°055°210°1
00706572101

00706672101

00°0SS°CTI0°T

10°0
08°568°'12CH
18°568°12Z¥%

085968 '1¢h

08°568°12¥

18°5968°12%

0°00L
0°00T
€°el

807699 S6
00°0
B0 69956

10°0
9T 6LE V8
LT 6LE'YS

91°6L€°H8

91 6LE'V8

LT 6LE'VS

(LIDJIJAEA) SNT1dUNS
SHSNAIXH ANNA TYLOL
SHANIATY ONNA TYLOL

SHUSNHUAXHE TYLOL

AATLYILSINIWAY
SUSNHAXHE

SHNNEAHTE TYLOL

AATLVELSINIWAY
SANNIATT

(5706) 6971069756
(5°06) 69°L69°S6
AONY TYNIOY
-I¥YA II¥A-0L-9vdx

% TYOSI

£€¢  ¥A-d

0T :d9vd

13dang
TYONNY

La2and
dIVA-0OL-dvYdX
TYO8I4

£202 ‘1€ AYK

TYNIOY
AV

ONIQNT SQOI¥3dd ¢ dod
ANNI JDIAYES L3 dNOJ 904

LIOdHd EHSNEAXH 3 HNNIATE AHZITIVWANS
LOITMLSIA XM¥V¥d HISIT

1d5angd
AN

NOILAIFOSHd INHWLMYIEA

00008FTO :dI
TT2I€:RT EWIL
£202/80/90 :HULYd



LL (Z0°505°60¢€)

£°89 Z0°L8%°07T¢€
(2°66) 00°¢86°F
£°89 207 L8%'0TE
07001 0070

£°LS 60°09Z ‘9¢
°8T LS OLF'8TT
Z°rL 9€°9GL ‘69T

07001 0070

(Z°66) 00°286°F

(00°055’€82)

00°050°Z86
00°005”869

00" 0507286

00°000°0TT
00°000°S8
00°0SL’FFT
00 00€ ‘709
00°000 ‘8¢

00°006 ‘869

(18°671°81T)

6€°L8T'60F
85°1v0"'16C

6€°L8T 607

1€ €€8°SY
G9°91%’GE
05°2T1£°09
29°16L°152
TE€€8°GT

86 Tv0 162

£°G6¢
(0 er)
07001

(90°6507LTT)
90°GS0°LTT
0070

90°GS0’LTT

0070
06°68L°2T
AANA TV
ZE€€0Z'S6
00°0

(LT°629°€2)
16°L£8°18
F€°80Z°8S

16°L€8°T8

£L9799T76
€€ E€80°L
05°290°¢T
7€ 8G€ 706G
£L9°991’¢

PE 802°8S

(LIJIAEA) SNTIddns
SESNIXE aNJd TYIOL
SHNNIATE ANAA TYIOL

SHSNIdXHE TYLOL

LIATA

SHILITIOVA

SOILYNOY

5:dYd

HATLVALSINTWAY
SHASNHAJIKT

SHONJAHT TYLOL

HATIVALSININAY
SHNNIATI

dONY TYALDY
~Td¥A dI¥J-0L-dvda
% TYOSIA

£€C  dA-d
1T d9v¥d

LAoand
TYNNNY

LADANG

JILYQ-0L-9dvdXx

T¥OS8IA

£20¢ ‘TE XYW

LI0d3d dSNAIXE 3 HONIANT CUZIAVWNNS
LOTHLSIA MYvd HTISIT

AYNH

ONIANT SAOIddEd § dOd
aNfd SI10300dd TYLIdYD

SANNA 904

LADANG
AYW

NOILAIHEOSHd LNIWILEVYAHEd

00008%1O :dI
TT:1E€:PT HWIL
£202/80/90 :4IY¥A



(0°68)
L°G9
(L-zu)

987810 ‘€€
L9 P66V '8EC
£GETIS TLE

L9 V67 8ET
ZSTLsL’e
ST LELBET
00°0

€G ETISTLT
10°211°82

ZS 10% ‘ere
0070

98°0L6 '00¢€
¥1°925°969
00" L6V L66

P1°925°969
00°00L°9T
71°928°6L9
0070

00" L6V L66
00°00L 59

00" L6L 1EG
0070

LLFORSZT
987812062
€9°€29°G1H

98°812°062
T€°856°9
66°092°€82
0070
£9°€29°GT¥
00°sLe’Le

€9°872'88¢
0070

68708052
98°€¥0 '8¢5
GL ¥ZT’€E8

98°€70856
L9 1681

617259796
00°0

GL FZT’E8
00°GLE'S

SLT6FOLL
0070

(LIDId4HA) SNIdUns
SUSNAIXHE ONNA TYLOL
SEANIATE ONNA TYLOL

SEASNEAXE TYIOL

LNVINVY.LSHYT

ATOD

AATLVILS INIWAY
SESNIdIXH

SHNNIATY TYIOL

LNYINYLSET

AT0D

AATIYALSINIWAY
SHANIAHA

(x4
Z1

TYNLOY
HI¥A-0OL-dvdA
IYOSTId

TdA-d
+d9vd

139andg
TYONNY

1doang
dL¥J-0L-¥¥dA
TYOSIA

€202 ‘1€ AYH
INVIOYLISEY ANV JTOD  -dNAJd d0d

L-zece F8°020°901
S°0 80°L697LS
6796 26°LTL7€9T
570 80°L69°LS
2791 8Z 0911
A 08°9€56796
0°0 00°0

6796 6 LTL E9T
£°8 8L ZE6'S
[ARA FPT°G8L7LGT
0°0 0070

IONY TYALOY
-IdvA AYI

ONIQNA Sa0oIddd ¢ 404

LH0dETd USNIIXE 3 HOANIATE JIZIFIYWRNAS

LOTILSIA MUvd HTSIT

1492dnd
A¥NH

NOILATIOSHA INHWLEYdId

00008712 :AI
TITEPT “HWIL
€202/80/90 4LV



oo
oo o

0070
00°0
0070

0070
00°0
00°0

0070
00°0
00°0

00°0
00°0
0070

(LIDJIAZA) SNTId¥Ns
SHSNHAXH ONNA TYLOL
SHONIATE ONNJ TYIOL

SASNIIXE TYIOL

NOILYILSININAY
SHUSNAIXH

SHANIATY TYLOL

NOILVILSINIWAY
SHNNYATL

HONY
-Td9vYA

2
3

1 X4
€T

TYNLOY

ALVJ-0L-dV¥dX

T¥OSTA

tdA-d
+d9vd

132dnd
TYNNNY

1Ioand
ALYJ-0L-dYdXA
TYISTA

€zoe

0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
0°0 000
0°0 00°0
0°0 0070
a0 0070
0°0 0070
IONY TYNLOVY
-IdvA A¥R
%
‘1€ A¥KW ONIANT SAOI¥Ed § ¥4

1933 WaEL ONOT TVIUNID

AN d04

Id0dId dSNAIXE ? INNIATT THEZIAVHNOS
LOTYISIA MYvd dTISIT

1Aodnd

AYN

NOILATHUDSHd LNAWLAVdHT

00008%71D :QI
TT 1€ T ‘EWIL
€202/80/90 dLYQ



00°0
0070
0070

(1LI2I43d) SNTd¥ns
SHSNIIXE dNNA TYLOL
SEANIATY NN TYLOL

SHSNAdXH TYLOL

NOILYILSININAY
SHSNAdXHE

SHANIATI TYIOL

NOIIVIISINIWAY
SUNNIAHRT

0°0 0070
00 00°0
070 0070
0°0 000
0°0 0070
0°0 00°¢
0°0 0070
HONY TYNLDY
-TdVA HLYJ-OL—dYHA

% TYOSIA

£  fdA-dA

PT -U9%¥d

L3odnd
TYNNNY

0070 00 0070 00°0
00°0 070 00°0 0070
0070 070 0070 00°0
00°0 070 00°0C 0070
00°0 0°0 0070 00°0
000 0°0 0070 00°0
000 0°0 00°0 0070
L3oand 3ONY TYALOY 13oang
ALYA-OL-¥YIX -TdvA AYH XY
TYOSIA %
£c0¢ ‘1€ AYH ONIANYT SAOI¥ddd § 04

SLASSY TYLIdYD

ANNA F0d

Ld0dEd ASNHdXH 3 dNANHATT JHZIAYWAALS
LOTELSIA Mdvd HISIT

NOILdTADSHT LNIWILAVYIEA

00008F19 :AI
TT:TE:pT TUWIL
€202/80/90 -d1vd



(F°TFE) (€8°FTS'0LL) Ly €257°L Z0"8ET’‘E P 6ETY L0°89€’LLT

L6929 (LIDIJEA) SNTddns
L°9L 0T°9G€“€0F ‘2 00°FS9’'STE0T 7€ 781862 0°'Fe 00°68T7€69 T8 LE9 658 SHSNAIXE TYdIDINAW TYLOL
(1°%8) LZ°1¥87289'1 Ly LLT17€2€°0T PE€ Z22E€ 108’} "8 L0 E€G570¢6 8L°%92°098 SHOANIATE TYAIDINAW TYIOL
HONY TYOLOY Lasand 139004 ADNY TYNLOY 13oand NOILATH¥OSHAd INAWLYYAE]
~I99A  ALY¥d-0L-d9¥dXR TYNNNY ALYA-OL-¥¥HX -Td9A AYNW AYW
3 TYOSIA TYOSId %
€202 ‘1€ AWK ONIONT SqoIddd § dod

STVIOL L¥0ddd TYdIDINAW

00008FTD :dI
TT-T€:FT :HEWIL
€20¢/80/90 -3avd

€2 dA-d

Id0ddd dSNHAIXH 3 HNNFAZY TEZITIVHNAS
ST :H9vd

LOTYLSIA MUvd HTSIT



